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APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual! financial statements year ended 30 June
2012, which are set out on pages 1 io 63 in terms of Section 126 (1} of the Municipal Finance
Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality. The annual financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with GRAP.

| acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible far the system of internal financial control and
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records can
be relied on.

| have reviewed the Municipality’s cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2012 and is
satisfied that the Municipality can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are respansible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Municipality’s financial statements.

| certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits of
the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of
Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Provincial and Local Government's determination
in accordance with this Act.

31 August 2012

Mr Z.E. Dingife Date
Municipal Manager (Acting)



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2012

REPORT OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1.

INTRODUCTION
It gives me great pleasure 1o present the financial position of Kareaberg Local Municipality for the fiscal year 2011/2012

In rendering a corporate financial management service to afl depariments, the Finance Department's primary objective is o assist
the Municipal Manager and senior management to manage their budgets and ensure the effective application of financial resources
in rendering services to tha community.

Kareeherg Municipality is now compliant with the requirements of GRAP. It has been z long, difficull and very expensive process,
the worlh of which is at best minimal. In times when municipalities are battling to balance their budgets and when there is litile or
no local ecanomic growth, to be able to know whal the depreciated replacement cost of a pipe buried three metres under the
ground beggars belief. It was once said thal municipal financials were opaque and there was truth in that statement, but in making
them less opague and embracing transparency, we have assumed that people will understand them better and, even more so, that
they actually care about what they are reading. People, just like banks and credit agencies, want to know what the budget is, what
the debtors are like and have you got cash to pay your creditars. Nothing we have done in the last six years, in order 1o reach
GRAP compliance, changes that.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

The economic down turn and the Eskom issues continue to play havoc with goed financial management. The Kareeberg economy
has been battered of late and all indications are that it will get worse before it gets better.

This is not because of bad or incompetent management, but because it is the nature of the business and the economy. | would
therefore hope thal National and Provincial departments take heed of this fact before making any incorrect or ill-conceived
statements or judgements.

Financial Statement Ratios:

INDICATOR 30 JUNE 2012 30 JUUNE 2011

Surpius / (Deficit) for the year before Apprapriations 8091 711 g 852 380
Accumulated Surplus f {Deficit) at the end of the Year 95 297 681 87 207 295
Expenditure Calegories as a percentage of Total Expenses:
Employee related costs 25.53% 25.78%
Remuneration of Councillors 3.90% 391%
Debt Impairment 0.00% 0.41%
Depreciation and Amortisation 6.42% 6.62%
impairments 0.00% 0.05%
Repairs and Maintenance 1.66% 1.83%
Actuarial losses 0.19% 2.19%
Finance Charges 1.91% 1.80%
Buik Purchases 14.54% 11.78%
Grants and Subsidies 17.21% 16.88%
Other Operating Grant Expenditure 18.94% 19.48%
Lass on disposal of Property,Plani and Equipmeant 0.19% 0.04%
General Expenses 9.40% 9.14%
Current Ratio:

Creditors Days 27 33

Debtors Days 100 203

One indicator needing comment is that of repairs and maintenance. In recent years there has been made much commenis as fo
how low this ratio is. it should be noted that a ratio improvement has been achieved despite the massive increases in Eskom

charges.




OPERATING RESULTS

The overall operating resulfs for ihe year ended 30 June 2012 are as follows:

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actualf
DETAILS 20112012 201042011 Variance 201172012 budgeted
R R Yo R %o

Incoma:
Opening surplus / (deficit) 87 207 285 81200798 7.40% - -
Operating incaome for the year (inct.
gains in disposal ofassetsy)f ( 51310179 50 670 162 1.26% 45 171748 13.59%
Appropriations for the year {1 325) {3 845 883} -09.97% -

138 516 149 128 025 077 8.18% 45171748
Expendifure:
Operating expendilure for the year 43 218 469 40 817 781 5.88% 40 205 748 7.:49%
Closing surplus / (deficit) 95 207 681 87 207 295 9.28% - -

138 516 149 128 025 077 8.19% 40 205 748

FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The expenditure on Praperty, Plant and Equipment during the year amounted to R 10 246 520 (2010/2011: R 12 440 419}, and in
percentage terms amounts to 129% of capital budgel. Full details of Property, Ptant and Equipment are disclosed in note number

10 to the Annual Financial Statements.

The capital expenditure of R 10 246 520 (2011/12) was financed as follows:

Actual Budgeted Percentage Source of
DETAILS 2011/2012 2011/2012 Variance funding as %
R R % of total Cap exp
Denations 121297 - 100.00% 1.18%
Grants and Subsidies 10 083 164 7 892 000 271.76% 98.41%
Own Recourses 42 059 - 100.00% 0.4t%
10 246 520 7 892 000 100.00%
NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS AND NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Non-current Provisions and Empioyee Benefits at 30 June are made up as follows: 12 904 491 12 156 728
Provision for Post Retirement Benefits 5684 943 5415 861
Pravision for Lang Service Awards 725 204 559 587
Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfill-sites 6 490 344 6 181 280
12 904 491 12 156 728

These provisions are made in order to enable the municipality to be in a position to fullfil its known legal obligations when thay

become due and payable.

Refer to Notes number 3 and 4 for more datail.

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities are made up as follows:

Consumer Deposils Note number 5 268 759 244 388
Current Employee benefils Note number & 1347 518 1330 534
Payables from exchange transactions Note number 7 877 202 902 009
Unspent Conditional Gavernment Grants and Receir Nole number 8 2 068 028 3 509 447
Taxes Note number 8 - -

4 561 507 5986 378

Current Liabilities are those liabilities of the municipality due and payable in the shori-term (less than 12 menths). There is no
known reason as 1o why the municipality will not be able to meet its obligations, as alt these liabilities are cashbacked.

Reier to the indicaled Note numbers for more detail.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The net value of Intangible Assets is: 92 452 155 3489

These are assels which cannot physically be identified and verified and are all in respect of
compuler sofiware.

Refer to Note number 12 for mere detail.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The net value of Property, Plant and Equipment is: 83 B63 923 81 274 883

Refer to Note number 10 for more detail.
INVESTMENT PROPRTIES

The net value of Investment Praperties is: 10 214 982 10 227 346

Refer to Note number 11 for mare detail.
CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST

The nel value of Capilalised Restoration Cost is: " 144B 954 1617 423

Refer ta Note number 13 for more detail.
LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Long-term Receivables: Staff was entitled to housing loans which atiract interest at 4% per

annum and which are repayable over a maximum period of 20 years. When a employee

resigns, the outstanding amount must be settled. These loans are secured since the Cauncil

is the bond holder. 57 003 61 969

Refer io Nate number 14 for more detail.

CURRENT ASSETS
Curreni Assels are made up as follows:
Trade Receivables from exchange transactions Note number 15 1 882 644 2352 064
Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions Note number 16 1350 16 511
Operating Lease Assat Note number 17 14 216 10 634
Current Portion of Long-term Receivablas Note number 14 9045 8 692
Cash and Cash Equivalents Note number 18 21602 265 21 147 362
23 609 521 23 535 264

Reafer to the indicated Note numbers for more detail.

INTER-GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS

The municipality plays a major role in the upliitment of the poor and in sustaining and improving infrastructure for all its citizens for
which it uses granis received from government and other organisations, and thus it has a big responsibility as custodian of these
funds. :

Refer 1o Noles numbers 8 and 20 as well as Appendix E for more delail.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
Full detaits of all known events after the reporting date are disclased in Note number 43

EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION

1 am gratefut to the Municipal Manager and Head of Departments for the support they extended during the financial year.

The work involved in producing these financial statements just gels more detailed each year and therefore my heartfelt thanks goes
to my own stafi at all levels and in all departments, for their hard work and dedication.

Mr. P.B. Rossouw
CHIEF FINANCIAL COFFICER
31 August 2012



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2012

Notes 2012 2011
{Actual) (Restated)
R R

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets 106 820 837 98 729 127
Capital Replacement Reserve o 2 11 347 812 i1 347 812
Housing Development fund : 2 120 895 119 570
Revaluation Reserve 2 54 450 54 450
Accumulated Surplus 95 297 681 87 207 295
Non-Current Liabilities 12 904 491 12156 728
Employee benefits 3 6 414 147 5 975 448
Non-Current Pravisions 4 6 480 344 B 181 280
Current Liabilities 4 561 507 5 986 378
Consumer Deposits 5 268 759 244 389
Current Employee benefits 6 1347 518 1330534
Payables from exchange transactions 7 B77 202 902 009
Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts 8 2068 028 3 509 447
Taxes 9 - -
Total Net Assets and Liabilities 124 286 835 116 872 233
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets 100 677 314 93 336 969
Property, Plant and Equipment 10 B8 863 923 81274 883
Investment Property 11 10 214 982 10 227 346
Iniangible Assels 12 92 452 155 348
Capitalised Restoration Cost 13 1 448 954 1617 423
Long-Term Receivables 14 57 003 G1 969
Current Assets 23609521 23 535 264
Trade Receivables from exchange transactions 16 1982 644 2 352 064
Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions 16 1350 16 511
Operating Lease Asset 17 i4 216 10 634
Current Portion of Long-term Receivables 14 9045 8 692
Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 21 602 265 21 147 362
Total Assets 124 286 835 116 872 233




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Property taxes

Teansfer Revenue

Govemmeni Granls and Subsidies - Capital
Government Granis and Subsidies - Operating
Confributed PPE

Other Revenue

Actuarial Gains

Third Party Payments

Licences and Pemits
Unamortised discount - Interesi
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Property Rates - Penallies 8 Colleclion Charges
Service Charges

Renial of Facilities and Equipment

Inferest Eamed - externzl invesimenls

Interest Eamed - outstanding debtors

Agency Services

QOther Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs

Remuneration of Councillors

Debt Impairment

Deprecialion and Amaortisation
Capitalised Restoration Cosl limpairment
Impairmenis

Repairs and Maintenance

Actuarial losses

Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Grants and Subsidies

Operaling Grant Expenditure

Lass on disposal of Propeny,Plant and Equipment
{General Expanses

Total Expenditure
NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Notes

19

20
20

3|

22

2012 2011 Corraction of 2
{Actual} {Actual) Error - Note 33.04 {Previously reported)
R R R R
33 {15766 33751 310 - 337515106
3 878 347 3908 466 - 3 908 466
3678347 | 3 908 465 | - il 3 908 465
28 B60 165 29 592 280 - 29 592 280
10 088 203 12 582 430 - 12 592 430
18 650 B65 16 959 850 - 16 999 850
121 297 - - -
377 284 251 165 - 251 165
339 167 152 991 - 152 991
. 59 494 - 58 494
11202 14737 - 14 737
4079 4250 . 4 290
a2 808 19 652 - 19 852
1B 194 413 16 918 251 - 16 918 251
199 268 248 377 - 248 377
14 856 392 13 123 561 B 13 123 661
525 968 448 365 - 448 365
925 184 1115 642 - 1115642
3877 4 009 - 4009
119 540 105 017 - 105 017
1564 367 1873180 - 1873180
51 310173 50 670 162 - 50 670 162
11033 8958 10 521 713 - 10 521 743
1 BB7 B5% 1597 732 - 1597 732
- 167 488 - 167 468
2 776 645 2703 860 136 245 2 567 616
48 502 39 398 39 398 -
- 19 8014 - 19 801
715 358 745904 - 745 904
799383 854 BO9 - B94 602
826 755 734 2086 285 718 434 488
6 283 489 4 806 896 - 4 806 698
7 436 334 € 888 136 - 6 886 136
B 184 665 7949370 - 7 945 370
B1 101 15244 15 844
4063972 3732521 - 3732 521
43 218 469 40 817 71 475 361 40 342 420
8081 711 9 852 380 {475 361) 10 327 741
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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Ratepayers and other
Government - operating/capital
Interest

Payments

Suppliers and employees
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Intangible Assets

Net Cash from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Receivables
increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits

Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Notes

28

35

2012
R

24 576 624
28 805 445
886 509

{35 453 386)

2011

9 357 683
29 592 280
1119 651

(27 960 080)

(826 755) (734 206)
(7 436 334) (5 888 136)
10 552 104 4 487 192

(10 125 223)

(12 440 419)

0 13 806
(5 039) (193 061)

(10 130 263) (12 619 673)
8 692 8 360

24 370 19 210

33 062 27 570

454 903 (8 104 912)

21 147 362 20 252 274
21 602 265 21 147 362
454 903 (8 104 912)




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and-
are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Municipal
Finance Management Act (MFMA) and effective standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practices (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the
Accounting Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP
reporting framework , have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8,10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised — February 2010) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the
Accounting Standards Board,

The Municipality resolved to early adopt the following GRAP standards which have been
issued but are not effective yet.

Standard Description Effective
Date
GRAP 1 (Revised — Mar 2012) Presentation of Financial Statements T April 2013
GRAP 3 (Revised - Mar 2012) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting | 1 April 2013
Estimates and Errors
GRAP 9 (Revised — Mar 2012) Revenue from Exchange Transactions 1 April 2013
GRAP 12 (Revised — Mar 2012) | Inventories 1 April 2013
GRAP 13 (Revised — Mar 2012) | Leases 1 April 2013
GRAP 16 (Revised — Mar 2012) | Investment Property 1 April 2013
GRAP 17 (Revised — Mar 2012) | Property, Plant and Equipment 1 April 2013
GRAP 21 (Original — Mar 2009) | Impairment of non-cash-generating assets 1 April 2012
GRAP 23 (Original — Feb 2008) | Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions 1 April 2012
GRAP 25 (Original - Nov 2009) | Employee Benefits 1 April 2013
GRAP 26 (Original — Mar 2009} | Impairment of cash-generating assets 1 April 2012
GRAP 27 (Revised — Mar 2012} | Agriculture 1 April 2013
GRAP 31 (Revised — Mar 2012) | Intangible Asseis 1 April 2013
GRAP 104 (Original — Oct 2009) ! Financial Instruments 1 April 2012
IGRAP 16 {Issued — Mar 2012) Intangible Assets — Website Costs 1 April 2013




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed belaw.

Asseis, liabilities, revenuce and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's
financial statements, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accounting
policies are explained in the relevant notes tao the Financial Statements.

In terms of Directive 7: "The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP" issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to
Investment Property, Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

1.2. PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand. No foreign exchange
transactions are included in the statements.

1.3. GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION
These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
1.4. COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does
not reguire the restatement of comparative information. The nature and reason for the
reclassification is disclosed. Where material accounting errors have been identified in the
current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy
in the current year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the
prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

1.5. MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. In general,
materiality is determined as 1% of total expenditure.

1.6. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

As noted, GRAP 24 is not effective yet, however budget information required in terms of
GRAP 1 (Revised — March 2012) paragraph 11 to 14 have been disclosed in the financial
statements. The presentation of budget information was prepared in accordance with the
best practice guidelines issued by National Treasury.



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

1.7. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS {SSUED BUT

NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Municipality:

Standard

Description

Effective Date

GRAP B
(Revised — Nov 2010

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
cireumstances  in which  consolidated and
separate financial statements are to be prepared
and the information to be included in those
financial statements so that the consolidated
financial statements reflect the financial
performance, financial position and cash flows of
an economic entity as a single entity.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality does not have any entities at this
stage to be consolidated.

Unknown

GRAP 7
{Revised — Mar 2012)

Investments in Associate

This Standard prescribes the accounting
treatment for investments in joint ventures where
the investment in the associate leads to the
holding of an ownership interest in the form of a
shareholding or other form of interest in the net
assets.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality does not participate in such businesg
transactions.

1 Aprit 2013

GRAP 8
{Revised — Nov 2010)

Interest in Joint Ventures

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
accounting treatment of jointly controlled
operations, jointly controlled assets and jointly
controlled entities and to provide alternatives for
the recognition of interests in jointly controlled
entities,

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality is not involved in any joint ventures.

Unknown

GRAP 18
{Criginal — Feb 2011}

Segment Reporting

The objective of this Standard is to establish
principles for reperting financial information by
segments,

Information to a large extent is already included in
the appendices to the annual financial statements

Unknown




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

which do not form part of the audited financial
statements.

GRAP 24
{Original — Nov 2007}

Presentation of Budget Information in
Financial Statements

This Standard requires a comparison of budget
mounts and the actual amounts arising from
execution of the budget to be included in the
financial statements of entities that are required
to, or elect to, make publicly available their
approved budget{s) and for which they are,
therefore, held publicly accountable. The
Standard also requires disclosure of an
explanation of the reasens for material differences
between the budget and actual amounts.

Information to a large extent is already included in
the notes to the annual financial statements and
the impact is assessed to not be significant.

1 April 2012

GRAP 103
(Original — July 2008}

Heritage Assets

The ebjective of this Standard is to prescribe the
accounting treatment for heritage assets and
related disclosure requirements.

No adjustments necessary as the Municipality
has no significant heritage assets other than the
assets currently accounted for in terms of GRAP
17,

1 April 2012

GRAP 105
(Original — Nov 2010)

Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under
Common Control

The objective of this Standard is to esiablish
accounting principles for the acquirer and
transferor in a transfer of functions between
entities under commaon contral.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality does not participate in such business
transactions.

Unknown

GRAP 106
(Original — Nov 2010)

Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not
Under Common Control

The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the acquirer in a transfer
of functions between entities not under common
control.

ND. significant impact is expected as the
Municipality does not participate in such business
transactions.

Unknown

GRAP 107

Mergers

Unknown

10




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2012

(Original — Nov 2010) | The objective of this Standard is to estabiish

accounting principles for the combined entity and
combining entities in a merger.

No significant impact is expected. as the
Municipality doss not participate in such business
transactions.

IGRAP 12 Jointly Controlled Entities non-monetary

contributions

The objective of this Interpretation of the
Standard is to prescribe the treatment of
profit/loss when an asset is sold or contributed by
the venture to a Jointly Controlled Entity (JCE).

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality does not have any JCE's at this
stage.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on the
Municipality once implemented.

1.8. RESERVES

1.8.1

1.8.2

1.8.3

Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus /
{deficit) to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of
property, plant and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulated surplus /
(deficit) are credited by a corresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are
utilized.

Housing Devefopment Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No.
107 of 1597). Loans from National and Provincial Government, used to finance housing
selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1998 and
transferred to the Housing Development Fund. Housing selling schemes both completed
and in progress as at 1 April 1998, were also transferred to the Housing Development
Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from housing developments, which
include rental income, interest and sale of houses, must be paid into the Housing
Development Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the Housing Development Fund can
be used only to finance housing developments within the municipal area subject to the
approval of Department of Co-operative Governance.

Revaluations Reserve

The accounting for the Revaluation Reserve must be done in accordance with the
requirements of GRAP 17.

~ All increases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are credited

against the reserve, except to the extent that the increase reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in surplus or deficit.
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All decreases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are debited
against the reserve to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus
in respect of that asset.

1.9. LEASES

1.9.1

1.9.2

Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipmeni or intangible assets (excluding licensing agreements for such items as
motion picture films, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset’s fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the [ease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
to the fair value of the asset plus any direct cosis incurred.

Subseguent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment or intangibles.
The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments, which are allocated between the
lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate method.
Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The accounting policies relating to
derecognition of financial instruments are applied to lease payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a liability. The Municipality shall recognise the aggregate benefit of
incentives as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the lessee's
benefit from the use of the leased asset.

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined revenue and actual paymenis
received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality shall recognise the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern over which the
benefit of the leased asset is diminished.
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1.140.

1.41.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. If these specific
conditions are not met, the monies received are repayable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and contributions from the public.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

» Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

= When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are transferred
to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

s The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

e |nterest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. I it
is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the Municipality’s
interest it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a resulf of past events, it is possible that an outflow of resource embodying
economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the time value of money,
adjusted for risks specific to the liahility (for example in the case of obligations for the
rehabilitation of land).

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote. A contingent asset is disclosed where an inflow
of economic benefits is possible.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in
the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur.
Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a
provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and

above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those
affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.
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1.12.

(a)

(b)

{c)

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision shall be de-
recognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Post-Retirement Medical Obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical
aid contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% are paid by the members.
The entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in
service up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The
present value of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with
GRAP 25 — Employee benefits (using a discount rate applicable to high quality
government bonds). The plan is partialy funded.

These contributions are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The liability
was calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The
liability in respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore
not split between a past (or accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is
recognised at the fair value of the obligation. Payments made by the Municipality are
set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the
actuaries and are charged against the Statement of Financial Performance as
employee benefits upon valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustmenis and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that it oceurs. These obligations are valued periodically by
independent qualified actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality's obligation under this
plan is valued by independent qualified actuaries pericdically and the cerresponding
liahility is raised. Paymenis are set-off against the liability, including notional interest,
resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are charged against the Statement of
Financial Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. Defined benefit plans are
post-employment plans other than defined contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that it occurs.

Provision for Staff Leave

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liahility is
based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year end and also on the
total remuneration package of the employee.

Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the current

period’s entitlement is not used in full. All unused leave will be paid out to the specific
employee at the end of that employee’'s employment term.
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(d)

{e)

(f)

1.13.

1.13.1

Accumulated leave is vesting.
Provision for Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 56 employees, is recognised as it accrue to Section 56
employees . Municipal entities’ performance bonus provisions are based on the
employment contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment
trends

Pension and retirement fund obligations

The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees. Defined contribution
plans are post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed contributions
into & separate entity (a fund) and will have a legal or constructive obligation to pay
further coniributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee
benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. The confributions
to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are charged against income in
the year they become payable. Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit
plans other than defined contribution plans. The defined benefit funds, which are
administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially valued tri-annually on the projected
unit credit method basis. Deficits identified are recovered through lump sum payments
or increased future contributions on a proportional basis to all participating
municipalities. The contributions and lump sum payments are charged against
expenditure in the year they become payable. Sufficient information is not available to
use defined benefit accounting for @ multi-employer plan. As a result, defined benefit
plans have been accounted for as if they were defined contribution plans.

Other Short-term Employee Benefits

When an employee has rendered service to the entity during a reporiing period, the
entity recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected 1o
be paid in exchange for that service:

= as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the
amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of the benefits, the entity
recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent that the
prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund,
and

s  as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an
asset if, and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential
associated with the item will flow to the entity, and the cost or fair value of the item can he
measured reliably. Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as
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1.13.2

1.13.3

1.13.4

assets on acquisition date and are initially recorded =zt cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring
the asset {o the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items {major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction}, the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-menetary
assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair vajue (the cost). It the acquired
item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent Measurement — Revaluation Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at a revalued
amount, unless otherwise stated in the relevant Notes to the Financial Statements, being
its Tair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

An increase in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is credited
directly to a revaluation surplus reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in surplus or deficit.

A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is recognised
in surplus or deficit, except to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation
surplus in respect of that asset.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initiat recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits
associated with the asset.

Depreciation and Impairment
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1.13.5

1.13.6

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the siraight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and cendition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed
at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the following estimaled
useful lives

Years Years
Infrastructure Other
Roads and Paving 4-70 Buildings 30
Refuse 20-40 Specialist vehicles 3-30
Electricity 5-50 Other vehicles 5-30
Water 3-100 Office equipment 3-30
Sewerage 3-100 Furniture and fittings 3-30
Housing 10-50 Watercraft 15

Bins and containers 5

Community Specialised plant and
Buildings a0 Equipment 10-30
Recreational Facilities 30 Other plant and
Security 30 Equipment 3-30
Halls 30 Landfill sites 3-50
Libraries 30 Quarries 25
Parks and gardens 30 Emergency equipment 5-20
Other assets 10-30 Computer equipment 3-10
Finance lease assets
Office equipment 3
Other assets 5

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. [f any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment charged to the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the
carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic henefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,

plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Land and buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost (Directive 7)
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1.14.

1.14.1

1.14.2

1.14.3

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as disclosed in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Buildings the fair value as determined by a valuator was used
in order to determine the desmed cost as on 1 July 2008. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used {o establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008.

lNTANGléLE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it:

« is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the entity and sold,
transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with a
related contract, asset or liability; or

e arises from contractual rights {including rights arising from binding arrangements) or
other legal rights (excluding rights granted by statute), regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the entity or from other rights and obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Staterment of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future econamic benefits or service potential that
are atiributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible asseis are subject to strict recognition criteria before they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

o the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

s it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

o the Municipality has the resources to complete the project; and

o it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
initially measured at fair value {the caost). If the acquired item's fair value was not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.
Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairments losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the

useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment
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1.14.4

1.14.5

1.15.

1.15.1

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over
their estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset
begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
amortised separately. The estimated useful lives and amortisation method are reviewed
at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated
useful lives:

intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 3-5
Computer System 5-10

De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as disclosed in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciation cost method was used to establish
the deemad cost as on 1 July 2008.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Initial Recognition
tnvestment property shall be recognised as an asset when and cnly when:

« it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the entity, and
e the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both
land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals andfor for capital
appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.
Property with a currently undetermined use, is also classified as investment property.

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a neminal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition. The cost of self-constructed investment property is measured at
cost,

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.
For a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
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1.15.2

1.158.3

1.15.4

1.15.5

1.16.1

1.16.2

subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment propery, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of
change in use.

Subsequent Measurement— Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Depreciation and Impairment — Cost Model

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when i is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed
at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Investment Property Years

Buildings 30
De-recognition

Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deermed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advaniage of the transitional provisions as disclosed in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 Juily 2008,

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
Initial Recognition

Nen-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or
disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management
must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

Subsequent Measurement
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117,

1.17.1

1.17.2

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group) are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale,
or while it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale.

Interest and other expenses atiributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as
held for sale are recognised in surplus or deficit.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the municipality estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

An asset’'s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating units (CGU)
fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual assst,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down 1o
its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessmenis of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recagnised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the assef's or cash-generating unit's
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there
has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’'s recoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement
of Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assels
Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporiing date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. i any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.

An asset’s recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its

21



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

1.18.

recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment foss recorded in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset's
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service polential of the
assat is determined using any one of the following approaches:

o depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining service
potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of the asset.
The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross service
potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition. An asset
may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing asset or
through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated replacement cost
is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower,

« less accumulated depreciation calculaied on the basis of such cost, to reflect the
already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

« restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to its
pre-impaired level, Under this approach, the present value of the remaining service
potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration cost of
the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the
asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the depreciated
reproduction ar replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

e service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential of
the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service units
expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost approach, the
current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset before
impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement
cost of the asset befere impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable fram the sale of an asset in an arm's
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

The Municipality assesses at each reparting date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has heen
a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised, If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined {net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment Joss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Financial instruments, which include, investments in municipal entities and fixed deposits
invested in registered commercial banks, are stated at amortised cost.

8]
[
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1.18.

1.19.1

1.19.2

1.20.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment
loss, which is recognised as an expense in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recegnise any decline, other
than a temporary decline, in the value of individual investments.

INVENTORIES
Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the
ordinary course of business. Inventories shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefiis or service potential associated with the item will
flow to the entity, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably. Inventories
are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price. plus non-
recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other casts in bringing the inventories to their
current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured, constructed or
produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the
manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in
net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
occurs,

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

In general, the basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

Cost of land held for sale is assigned by uéing specific identification of their individual
costs.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised in the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables {both form exchange and non-exchange
transactions).
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1.20.1

1.20.2

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisifion ar issue of the financial asset or financial liability.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial Assets are categorised according fo their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. |, Financial Liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value, financial liabilities at cost or financial liabilities
carried at amortised cost {"other”). The subsequent measurement of financial assets and
liabilities depends on this categorisation.

1.20.2.1 Invesimenls

Investments, which include listed government bonds, unlisted municipal bonds, fixed
deposits and short-term deposits invested in registered commercial banks, are
categorised as either held-to-maturity where the criteria for that categorisation are met, or
as loans and receivables, and are measured at amortised cost. Where investments have
heen impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairments and is calculated as
being the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of the expected
future cash flows flowing from the instrument. On disposal of an investment, the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or
credited to the Statement of Financial Performance. The balance as at 30 June included
accumulated interest.

1.20.2.2 Receivables

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amortised cost, and are subsequently
measured amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first assesses
whether objective evidence of impairment exisis individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant financial difficulties of
the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation and
default or delinquency in payments (more than 90 days overdug). If the Municipality
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the assets’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows {excluding future expected credit losses that
have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use
of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance. interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount based on the original effective interest rate of the asset. Loans together with the
associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery
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and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the municipality. If, in a

subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases

because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously

recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.

If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is recognised in the Statement of
© ‘Financial Performance. o

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interest rate, f material. If a loan has & variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

1.20.2.3 Pavables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial liabilities held at amortised cost, are initially recognised &t fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which is the
initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

1.20.2.4 Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liguid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of three
months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For the
purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand,
highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality categorises cash and
cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts are
categorised as financial liabilities. Other financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

1.20.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments
1.20.3.1 Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when;

« the rights fo receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

o the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an abligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to
a third party under a 'pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a} the Municipality has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Municipality
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or
has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
old asset is derecognised and a new asset is recognised to the extent of the
Municipality's continuing involvement in the asset.
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Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option
{including a cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of
the Municipality’s continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset that the
Municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put option (including a
cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at fair value, the extent of
the Municipality's continuing invalvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of the
transferred asset and the option exercise price.

1.20.3.2 Financial Liabilities

1.20.4

1.21.

1.21.1

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and
the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounis is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
lo offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal vaiue in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no liability to repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability is raised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legai entitiement to this revenue
arises. At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised. If the
Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the revenue, it is a subsequent
event. Collection charges are recognised when such amounts are legally enforceable.
Interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an exchange
transaction. '
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1.21.2

Fine Revenue constitutes both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from spot fines and
summonses is recognised based on an estimation of future collections of fines issued
based on prior period trends and collection perceniages.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have heen met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
public contributions have been received but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised
when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired assats.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Municipality.

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires, when
alf unclaimed deposits into the Municipality's bank account will be treated as revenue as
historical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a
period of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore
the substance of these transactions indicate that even though the prescription period for
unclaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to recegnised all unciaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are
recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Municipality still keep record of these
unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12
months.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction in the liability will be recognised as revenue.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered/ goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable. At the time of initial recognition the full amount of
revenue is recognised. H the Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the
revenue, is a subsequent event,
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Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and & basic
charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recoghised as revenue when invoiced. Where the Municipality was unable to take the
actual month's reading of certain consumers, a provisional estimate of consumption for
that month will be created. . The provisionat estimates of consumption are recognised as
revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made
in the invoicing period in which -meters have been read. These adjustmenis are
recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter is recognised at the point of sale. It is
estimated that pre-paid electricity is consumed within 2 to 3 days after date of purchase.
The pre-paid electricity sold, but not consumed yet at year-end is disclosed as under
Payables from Exchange Transactions in the Statement of Financial Position.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears
by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are
determined per category of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the
recorded number of refuse points per property.

Service charges relating to sewerage are recognised an a monthly basis in arrears by
applying the approved tariff. Tariffs are determined per category.

Service charges from sewerage are based on a basic charge as per Council resolution.
Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitled to receive
the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer,

Revenue arising out of situations where the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payahle to
the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the entity and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the amount of
any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the entity.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the

28



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

1.22.

1.23.

consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

« The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating; or
« A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services. '

The difference between the fair value and the nominal ameount of the consideration is
recognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
o services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusied by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalenis transferred.

RELATED PARTIES

Parties are considered to he related if one party has the ability to control the other party
or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions or if the related party entity and another entity are subject to common control.

Related parties include:

o Entities that directly, or indirectly through one or meore intermediaries, control, or
are controlled by the reporting entity;

« Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the reporting entity that
gives them significant influence over the entity, and close members of the family
of any such individual,

o Key management personnel, and close members of the family of key
management personnel; and

o Entities in which a substantial ownership interest is held, directly or indirectly, by
any person described in the 2™ and 3™ bullet, or over which such a person is
able to exercise significant influence.

Key management personnel include:

s Al managers or members of the entity, being the Mayor and members of the
Council.

o Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the reporting entity being the Municipal Manager, Chief
Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditicns of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance. Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense {measured at actual cost
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1.24,

1.25.

1.26.

1.27.

1.28.

incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Perfermance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

irreguiar expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 200),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and {Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expenditure is accounied for as expenditure
(measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of
Financial Performance and when recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or maore
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent liability
could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not recognised
because it is not probahle that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with
sufficient reliability.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.

PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information was prepared in accordance with the bhest
practice guidelines issued by National Treasury. The presentation of budget information
is in line with the basis of accounting as per the GRAP Framework. GRAP 24:
Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements is not yet effective. This
standard brings new rules in respect of presentation of budget information.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

in the process of applying the Municipality's accounting policy, management has made
the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Post-retirement medical obligations, Long service awards and Ex gratia gratuities
The cost of post-retirement medical obligations, long service awards and ex-gratia
gratuities are determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves

making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future
salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Major assumptions used
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are disclosed in note 3 of the Annual Financial Statements. Due to the long-term nature
of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessmeant of the
extent to which debtars have defaulied on payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debiors.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management's
estimation, Infrastructure's useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful! lives for the different infrasiructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requiremenis. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assels to determine the optimum usefut life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of assets is also based on management's
judgement whether the asseis will be sold or used to the end of their useful lives, and in
what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives of
FProperty, Plant and Equipment.

o The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets
available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.

e Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets.

« The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the useiul
life of buildings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support the useiul
life of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of the
following:

o cost of tems with a similar nature currently in the Municipality's asset register;

o cost of items with a similar nature in ether municipalities' asset registers, given that
the other municipality has the same gecgraphical setting as the Municipality and that
the other municipality's asset register is considered {o be accurate;

o cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator, The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market’s buying and selling trends.

Intangible Asseis

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management’s estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
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requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives of
intangible assets:;

e« Reference was made ‘to intangibles used within the Municipality and other
municipalities to determine the usefu! life of the assets.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

Investment Property

The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of assets is also based on
management’s judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and valuation of investment property:

e The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the useful
life of buildings.

« The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and qualified valuators to
support the useful life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time value
effect is material.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.20.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.20.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9; Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are seld, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
_rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. Revenue from the issuing of spot fines and summonses has been
recognised on the accrual basis using estimates of future collections based on the actual
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1.29.

1.30.

results of prior periods. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that recognition
of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Landfill Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill sites is recognised as and when the
environmental liability arises. The provision is calculated by a qualified environmental-
engineer. The provision represents the net present value of the expected future cash
flows to rehabilitate the landfill sites at year end. To the extent that the obligations relate
to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any subsequent changes
to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are charged to the Statement
of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:

o Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of landfill
sites as well as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site,

e Interest rates (investment rate) linked to prime was used 1o calculate the effect of
time value of money.

Provision for Staff leave

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision is
made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised as
employees take leave or when employment is terminated.

Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at
year end and is based on historic patterns of payment of pedormance bonuses.
Performance bonuses are subject to an evaluation by Council.

Componentisation of Infrastructure assets

All infrastructure assets are unbundled into their significant components in order to
depreciate all major components over the expected useful lives. The cost of each
component is estimated based on the current market price of each component,
depreciated for age and condition and recalculated to cost at the acquisition date if known
ar to the date of initizaily adopting the standards of GRAP.

TAXES — VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority
is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial Position.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the balance
committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period
subsequent to the specific reporting date.
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1.31.  AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments fo accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based
on the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial
statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current financial
statements include fundamental errors, and the treatment of assets financed by external
granis. ]
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2012 201
2] R
NET ASSET RESERVES
RESERVES 11523157 1521 B3
Capital Replacement Reserve 11347 812 11347812
Housing Gevelapment fund 120 &35 119 570
Revaluation Raserve 54 459 54 450
Total Net Asset Reserves 11 523 157 1152t 513
2012 2011
R R
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Post Retrement Benefits - Refer 1o Note 3.1 5684 843 5415 8561
Long Service Awards - Refer 10 Nate 3.2 729 204 559 587
Total Non-current Employee Henefit Liahilities B 414 147 5975 248
Post Retlremae
Balance 1 July 5 582 057 4 300 484
Contribulion for the year 690 904 545 189
Expendilure for the year (138 755) (148 415)
Actuarnial Lossi{Gain) (335187 894 808
Tatal post retirement beaefits 30 June 5 BD5 019 5592 057
Less; Transler af Current Fortion - Male § {120 086) {176 196}
Balance 30 June 5 624 543 5415 061
tang Service Awards
Balance 1 .July B658 760 To1173
Coniribution for the year 144133 185 455
Expenditure 1ar the year {100 308) {74 BIT)
Actuanal Lossi{Gain) 79 983 (152 891)
Total long service awards 30 June 702 560 450 THQ
Less:  Transfer of Current Portien - Note 5 {53 364) {88 173}
Balance 30 June 729 204 559 587
TATAI NON-CURRENT EMPOL YEE BENEFITS
Balance 1 July 8250 817 5001 667
Caonlribution {or the year 835 037 730624
Expenditure for the year {239 063} {223 282)
Attuaral LossH{Gain) (259 184) 7418148
Total employee benefits 30 June & 587 607 £ 250 817
Less: Transier of Current Portion - Nole & {173 460} {275 369)
Balance 30 June 6434 147 5975 448
Past Retirement Benefits 012 2014
R R
The Posi Retirement Benelit Plan is 2 delined benelil plan, of which the members are made up as follows:
In-service {employes} mambers 15 16
Continualion members {g.g9. Relireas, widaws, orphans) 4 5
Tatal Members 19 22
The lrability in respeci of past service has been eslimaiad la ba as follows:
In-service members 4 635 740 4037 568
Continualion members 1168 298 1554 489
Total Liabllity 5805033 5592 057
The liability in respecl of periods commencing prior lo the comparalive year has been
2010 2008 2006
R R R
In-gervice members 2674179 2 {765 250 1700 665
Continuation members 1426 315 1215224 1261153
Tatal Liability 4 300 494 3291474 2861818

The municipaiity makes menthly contributians {or heallh care srmrangemenis Lo he following medical aid
schemes;

Hosmed
1A Health

The Municipality's Accrued Unfunded Liability at 30 June 2012 is estimated at R5.805
mikiion. The Currenl-service Cost for the year ending 30 June 2012 is estimated al
R219,664. #f is eslimated lo be R245,693 for the ensuing year.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012 2011
ki %
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE}
Key actuarial assumplhions used
i} Rate of inlerest
Discounl rale B.39%, B.56%
Health Care Cosl Inflation Rate 731%
Het Effective Discounl Rale 1.25%
ii} Mortality rates
The PA 90 ultimate table, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the actuaries
jii) Normal retirement age
The nomal retiremenl age of employees s 65 for Males and 60 for lemales. ILhas been assumed that
wale in-service members wil relre at age 64 and female in-service members relire al 59, which then
allows lor expacted rates ol early and il-health retiremaent
2012 01
R R
The amounts recognised in $he Statement of Financial Pesition are as follows:
Present valus of fund abligalions 5 605038 5582 057
Total Liability 5005039 5§ 582 057
Reconciliation of present value of fiznd obligation:
Present vatue of lund obhgation at the beginning of the year 5582 057 4 300 404
Tolal expenses 514 708 385 701
Current service nosl 219 664 161 138
Interest Cost 471 240 354 031
Benelits Paid {176 196) {159 4E8)
Acluarial {gainsi/iossas (301 726) 905 8632
Present value of fund obligation al Ihe end of the year 5805028 5582 057
Less: Transfer of Currenl Portion - MNole & {130 086} (176 1956}
Balance 30 June 5 664 347 5415 561
Sensitlvity Analysis ar ihe Accrued Liability
In-service
members Contingation
liahility members liability Taotal liability
Assurnption {Rm) {Rm) (Rm}
Central Assumnptions 4.638 1.189 5.60%8
The effect of movemenis in Ihe assumptions are as follows
In-service
mombers Continuation
fiability memhers liability Total Nabifity
Assumatian Change (Rm) (Rm} {Rm) % change
Health care inflation 1% 5435 1256 6633 15%
Haalth cara inflation -1% 3.978 1.082 5.070 -13%
Post-retirement martality -1 year 4.801 1.229 6.031 4%
Average relirement age -1 year 5050 1.169 6.219 7%
Withdrawal Rate -50% 4.740 1.169 5.809 2%
Leng Service Bonusos
The Long Service Bonus plans are dafined benefil plans. As at year end, 63 employees were eligible for Long
Service Bonuses.
The Current-service Cost for the year ending 30 June 2012 is R 97 682 The Currenl-service Cosl for the
ensuing year has been estimated lo be R 72,368,
2012 201
Hay actuarizl assumptions used: L %
i) Rate of interest
Discouni rata B.42% 7.61%
General Sofary Infation {long-{erm) €.29% 6.23%
et Efiectlva Discount Rate applied to solary-relaled Long Service Bonuses 0.18% 1.30%

38




13

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JLINE 2012

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [CONTINUE)
The amounts secognized in the Statement af Financial Position are as follows:

Fresent value of fund obhgalions

Net kability/{asset)

Recenciliation of present value of fnd ebligation:

Prasent value al fund cbhigation al the baeginning of the year
Tatal expenses

Currenl service cost
Interest Cosl
Benefils Paid

Afluznial (gains)tosses
Presant value of lund obligation at the end of the yaar

Transier of Current Portion - Note 6

Balance 30 June

Sensitivity Analysis on the Unfunded Accrued Lizbility

Assumption Change
Central assumptions

General salary inflation 1%
General salary inflation h
Average reliremant age -2 yrs
Averaga relirement age A yrs
Wilhdrawal rales -50%

Retirement funds

The Municipality reguested detailed employee and pensioner infarmation as welf as infermation on the
Municipality's share af the Pension and Refirement Funds' assets from the fund adminislrater. The fund
adminisirator confirmed thal assets of the Pension and Heliremend Funds are nol split per participating
emplayer. Therefore, the Municipalily is unable to determing the value of the plan assels as defined in GRAP
25

As part of the Municipalily's process to value the defined benefit liabillies, the Municipality requested
pensioner data from lhe fund administrator. The fund adrinistrator claim 1hat tha pensioner data to be
confidential and were nat willing to share the infarmation with the Muricipality. Without detailed pensioner data
1he Municipalily was unable to calculate a reliable estimate of the accrued liabdity in respect of pensioners
who gualify for a defined benefil pansion.

Therefore, although the Cape Joinl Relirement Fund is 2 Mulli Employer fund defined as defined benefi plan,
il will be accounted for as defined conttibution plan. All the required disclosure has heen made as defned in
GRAP 2531,

CAPE RETIREMENT FUND

The conlribution rale payable is 9% by members and 18% by Coupcd. The las( acluanal valuation pedormed
far the year ended 30 June 2011 raveated that the fund is in a sound financial pasition wilh a funding level of
130 3% (30 June 2010 - 103.3%}).

CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND

The conlribution rate payable is 9% by members and 8% or 23% by Council. The lasl aciuarial valuation
performed for the year ended 30 June 2011 revealad thal the fund is in an sound financial pesition with a
funding {avel of 98.10% (30 June 2010 - 100%). Whilst lhis has decreased since the previous actuarial
valualions il is still wilhin the Regisirar's normally acceplable range of at least a 95% funding level, provided
fhat ihe previous statulory valualion reflecled of jeast & 10058 lunding level.

Contrbitions paid recognised in the Stalamant of Financial Perdommance

37

612 2011
R R
782 566 658 760
702 568 G656 760
658 760 701 173
44 860 16 495
47 682 134 998
46 451 53 457
(99 173} (168 850}
7B B4B {58 908}
7B2 566 658 760
{53 364) {89 173}
725 204 559 587
Liability
[(Rm} % change
0.783
0827 &%
0744 -85
0.57¢ -206%:
0.830 6%
0.861 10%
212 2011
R R
BB18935 773919




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUKNE 2012

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provisien lar Rehabditation aof Landfill-sites

Tatal Nea-current Provisions

Ther did not (he rehatiltalion cosls of the refuse sites in the pastin lerms of Directive 4,
s5und by the Accounting Slandards Board. Since the previous reporting perod the municipality recognised
the following non-currant provisions

Landfiil Sites

Balance ¥ July

Balance previously reporied
First ime recagnition ol Capilalised Restoration Cosl - Al Cost- Note 33 02

Contribution lar 1he year

Totat provision 30 June

Less: Transler of Currenl Portian to Curent Provisions

Halance 30 June

The estimaled rehabilitation costs for each of the existing siles are based on the furtenl rales for conslruction

Camarvon
Area (m?) 31300
Topsoil {m) 31 900
Starnwaler Cul olf drain (m) 420
Deep seated cut ofl drain, Zm deap {m) 430
Fenca (m) 810

‘The municipality has an obligation o rehabilitale landflll sites at the end of Ihe expecled usetull life of the
asset. Total cost and estimaled date of decommission of the siles are as follows:

Lacation timated decommission date
Camarvon 2023
Vanwyksvied 2015
Vosburg 2033

CODNSUMER DEPOSITS

Water & Eleclricity

Totzl Consumer Deposits

‘The fair value of consumer depasits approximale lheir camying value. interest is not paid on these amounts.

CURRENT EMPL.OYEE BENEFITS

Currenl Portion of Post Relirement Benefits - Nale 3
Curenl Porien ol Long-Service Provisions - Nole 3
Provision for Pedomance HBopuses

Provigion for Annual Bonuses

Provisign for Stafl Leave

Total Current Employee Benefits
The mavement in current employes benelits are reconciled as fallows:

Currant Portion of Post Retirement Bensfits - Note 3

Balance al beginning of year
Transfer from nan-cument
Expenditure incurred

Batance at end of year

Curmmat Porfion of Long-Service Provisfons - Noto 3

Balance at beginning of year
Transfer from non-current
Expenditure incurred

Halance al end of year

38

2012 2041
R R
5 480 344 B 181 260
5 450 344 &1B1 280
6 151 280 5 681 562
. H 5581 562
308 064 298 718
6 490 344 61061 260
6 450 244 6101 280
Vosburg Vanwyksylel
11200 2100
11200 2100
620 95
- 1e
Cosi of rehabilitation
2012
R
952G 448
1029714
7 &5 053
18 545 221
2012 2019
R R
268 759 244 389
268 759 244 309
2012 2011
R R
120 096 176 196
53 364 88 173
198 340 160 818
198 827 179 265
776 880 715 082
1347 518 1130 534
176 186 158 468
BZ 655 165 143
(138 755) {148 415)
120 096 176 196
83 173 168 980
54 499 5080
(100 308) {74 677)
53 164 98 173




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012 2011
R R
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE)
Erovisian for Performance Honuses
Balance at beginnmg al year 160 818 -
Contnbdlion to current protion 208 (50 B0 818
Expendilure incumed (170 528) -
Balance at end of year 198 340 160 014
Performanca bonusas are being paid ta tMunicipal Manager and Managers aller an evaluation of performance
by the council. There is ne passibilty ol reimbursemenl.
Provision for Staff Loave
Balance al beginning of year 715082 529 689
Cantribution 1o currenl portinn 231 588 163 383
Expenditure inturred {189 779y .
Balance al end of year 776 B90 715082
Sialf lzave accrued 1o employees according o cofeclive agreemenl. Frovision is made far the full cosl af
accrued leave al reporting date. This pravision will be realised as employees take leave
Provision for Annuai Bonuses
Balance al beginning of year 17% 265 153 507
Contribulion to turrent partion 15 563 25758
Balance at end of year 198 027 179 265
Annual bonuses are being paid 1o Munictpal persannel afler one {ull year's service, There is no possibility of
reimbursement
;2 2011
PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS R R
Trade Payables 705 4688 736970
Payments received in advance 169 655 172822
Onher Payables 2 U85 23237
Tatal Trade Payables 877 202 202 069
Fayables are baing paid within 30 days as prescrbed by the MFMA. Payables are being recognised net of any
discaunts
2012 2011
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS R R
Unspent Granls 2068028 3509 a47
Mational and Provincial Government Grants 2068 028 ii 3509 447
Totai Conditional Grants and Receipts 2 D62 D28 3509 447
The Unspent Granis are cash-backed by term deposils, The municipality complied with he conditions
attached lo all grants received to the exlent of revenue recognised. No grants were withheld.
202 2011
TAXES R R
VAT Payable - -

Less: Coniribution to provision for impairment of trade receivables flom exchange transactions - -

VAT is payable on the receipts basis. Onfy once payment is received fram debiors is VAT paid over lo SARS,

3g
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012 PUa k]
R R

PROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
Assets pledged as security:
Ho assels are piedged as securily
Third party payments received for losses incurred:
Paymenis received (Excluthng VAT) - 59 494
Sutplus/Dalich - 59 494
Impairment of propesty plant and eguipment
Impairment charges on Property, plant and equipmeni recognised in statement al financial periormance
Land and .Eu?ldmgs - .
Infrastruciure 38
Other 19763

- 18 301
Effoct of changes in accounting estimates
The affeci of a change in accounling estimate will have on the currenl period and subsequenl pariods:

2012 2013 2014
R R R

Effect on Propery, plant and equiprmant {288 113} {498 044) {393 140)
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
et Carrying amount at 1 July 10 227 346 10 238 676
Cosl 10 276 700 10 275 706
Accumulated Depreciatian (49 354) {37 024)
Deprecialion for the year (12 384) {12 230)
Net Carrying amaunt at 30 June 10 214 92 10 227 346
Cost 10 276 700 10 276 700
Accumulaled Depreciatisn (61 718) (48 354}
Fair vaiue of these investnant praperty is 8 10 276 700 and expenditure ol R12 844 was identdfied on these
investmenl properties
Ravenue derived {rom the rental of invesiment propery 546 185 389 287
Oparating expendifure incurred on properiies generaling fevenue 13 342 4228
Cparaling expendilure incurred on properies nol genersling revenue - -
There are no restrictions on the reakisability of Invesiment Fropeny or the remittance of revenue and procecds
ol disposal.
There are e coatractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop mvesimenl property or for repairs and
mainlenance or enhancemenls,
Eslimated Fair Value of Investment Property al 30 June 10 276 700 10 276 700

Fair value was determined by valuation rall.
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KAREEBERG MUNIGCIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Camputer Software

MNet Casrying amount at 1 July

Cost
Accumulaled Amaortisation

Acquisilions
Clisposals
Amaoriisation

Met Casrying amount at 30 Junc

Cost
Accumulaled Amaortisation

The fotlowing maleral intangible assels are inciuded in Ike carnpng value above

Remaining Amortisalion

Dascription Pariod
ViP Salary System 1
Capman Persanel Sysiem 1
MS Office 1-5

Mo inlangibla asset were assessed having an indefinile useful life.

There are na intangible assaly whose litia is restrictad

There are no intangible assels pledged as security for lishilitlies

There are no contraclual cammitments for the acquisilion af intangible assets.
CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST

The municipality did nel measute 1he rehabilitation costs of the refuse sites in the past in lerms of Direciive 4,
issued by the Accounting Standards Board. Sioee tha pravious reporting pericd the municipality recognised
ine foliowing capitalised restoration cost:

Net Carrying amount at 1 July

Cost

Balance previtusly reporied
First lime recognition of Capitalised Resloration Cost - At Cost- Note 33.04

Accumulated Depretiation

Balance previously repored
First lime recognilion of Capitalised Resloralion Cast - Backlog Depreciation - lote 33.01

Accumulated Imppirmenis
Crepreciation for Ihe year

Balance previously reportad
Recognition of Depreciation for 2010/2011 - Note 33.01

Impaitment
Net Carrylng amount at 30 June

Cost
Accumnulaled Depracialion
Accumulaled mpaiments

1.ONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Officials' Housing Loans - At amorlised cosl
Less: Unamordised Discount an Loans

Balance 1 July
Adjustment for the period

Less: Cuprent portion transfamed 1o cumenl receivables

Officials Housing Loans - Al amortised cosl

Less; Provision for Impairnanl af Long Tenm Receivables

Total Long Term Receivables

STAFF HOUSING LDANS

Staff was entilled 1o housing loans which atirael inlerest al 4% per annum and which are repayable aver a

maximum period of 20 years. When a employee resigns, the cutstanding amounl must be saltled, These
loans are secured since the Cauncil s the bond holder.
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2012 2014
R R
155 348 5057
200 798 7737
145 448 12 600)
5030 193 051
(733} -
(87 201} 142 770)
2 452 155 349
197 355 200 798
{104 503) (45 44%9)
Carrying Value
2012 201
R R
5666 10 752
B1 347 138 840
5438 4746
1617 423 1793 D66
3155 514 3155 514
3 155 514
{1 408 693) { 362 428)
{39 298;
{119 967} {136 245)
| {136 245) l
(48 502) {38 398)
1448 954 1617 423
3155514 3155514
{1618 558) {1 458 693
(87 900) {39 398}
86 967 85659
{20 918} {24 957)
(24 967) {29 2B7)
5079 4290
66 048 70 867
(9 045) (8 692)
(8 045) @oez |
57003 51 958
57 003 61 969




KAREERERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

RECEINABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Service Recoivables
Water
Elecincity
Refuse
Seweragn
Payments received in advance

Tatal Service Receivables
Less: Provision ler Impairmenit

et Service Receivables

Other Rocalvables
Sundry Recewables
Rentals
VAT
Paymenis received in advance

Total Dther Receivables
iess: Provision for Impairment
Less: Cantribulion 1o prevision for VAT impairment of irade receivables from exchange lransaclions

Not Other Rezeivables

Total Mot Recelvables from Exchange Transactions

Ageing of Receivables from Exchange Transaciions

tl: Agelng

Curremt {0 - 30 days)
31-60Days

61 - 30 Days

+ 80 Days

Tatal

{Water): Agalng

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 80 Days

+ 50 Days

Tatat

{Refusol: Ageing

Currenl (0 - 30 days)
3% - 60 Days

51 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Tatal

{Sawermge]: Agelng

Current (0 - 30 days)
31-66 Oays

B1-9G Days

+ 80 Days

Total

(Sundry Recelvabies): Anelng

Curtent (G - 30 days)
31 - 50 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 50 Days

Total

VATE: Agoing

Current {0 - 30 days)
31-&80Days

61 - 50 Days

+ 80 Days

Tatal

{Rentals): Againg

Cument (0 - 20 days)
31 -860 Days
§1-90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total
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2012 2013
R R

206 328 1 459 243
825 517 1462 879
#21 955 1035 a1
27051 1 180 684
163 655 172 822
2093 566 5310 629
{1145 85%) {4 114 534)
540 144 1 156 095
BA7 261 1019 4758
248 365 310279
522 942 686 264
855 993
1639 423 2016 958
{248 265) (320 760}
(356 529 (540 229}
1004 52¢ 1155 5689
14982 644 2 152 064
Tio1e 644 752
12 581 a5 185
12 454 25 747
30 003 707 185
025 517 1 462 B7%
162 548 226 259
13 542 127 495
21 99 106
9817 1006 383
206 320 1459 243
190 496 176 095
278 277 98 473
181 371 a9 854
21 813 30 470
521 855 1035 004
139 875 146 089
BY 097 91175
19 184 B6 522
24 355 553 598
270 511 1100 684
867 261 1009 935
- 0 540
867 261 1019 475
186 413 145 025
356 520 540229
522942 606 264
248 365 310 228
240 365 310 229




NOTES QM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2042

REGEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Saorvico Recelvables
Rataes
Qther Receivables

Accrued Fines

Tetal Service Receivabies
Less: Provision tor impairment

Net Service Receivables

Total Net Receivablos fram Non-Exchange Transactions

Ayeing of Receivablos from Non-Exchange Transactions
{Rates]: Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days)

33 -60 Days

§1- 90 Days

+ 80 Days

Tatal

{Qther Receivablos): Agaliyg

Cutrent {0 - 30 days)

31-60 Days

£1-80 Days
+ 80 fays

Total

Summary of Receivables by Customer Classification

20$m2
Tolal Receivables

Less: Pravision for Impairment
Less: Pravisian fot Impairmant (VAT}

Total Recoverable debtars by custemnr classilieation

Summary of Receivables by Customer Classilication

a0

Total Recaivables
Less: Provision far Impairmenl
Less: Provision for Impairment (VAT)

Total Recovarable debtars by cusiomer classification

Recalvablos impaired

2012

Total

2011

Fuolal

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

Debts are required (o be seltied alter 30 days, inlarest is chamed on rales afler this dale al prima +1%.

Tha {air value recoivables approximales their carrying amounts.

Recancitiation of the Total doubtful dabt provision

Balance at beginning af lhe year
Canlribwlions to provision

VAT contribution {o tmpairment provision
Impairment writtan olf against provision

Balance at end of year

2012 2011
R R
1621785 2552 08D
1350 2050
1350 || 2050
1623138 2554130
{1631 785 (2 537 B19)
1350 16 511
1386 16511
- 14 461
1621785 32537618
1621785 2 552 0oe
1350 2 080
11350 2 050
Rasidontial, Other Deblars Nationzl and Total
Industrial & Hrovincial
Commuoreial Governimant
R's R's R's R's
5202 405 20 365 124 753 5 356 524
{3 016 001) - - (3 016 0C1)
(356 529) - - {356 529)
1029 075 29 3BS 124 753 13981954
Residentiat, Other Debtors National and Tatal
Industrial & Frovingial
Commareial Government
R's R's R's R's
8976 405 25610 ¥4 737 10 027 752
(6872913 - B {6 672 313)
{540 229) - (540 229)
2413 263 25610 75737 2514610
Exchange Non-Exchange Total
Tr tl Tr tions.
R's R's R's
12394 216 1621 785 3015 001
Exchange Nan-Exchange Tatat
Transaclions Transactions
R's R'z R's
4435 284 2537 619 6972913
2012 2011
R R
7513142 6 805 425
- 167 488
(183 700} 540) 225
(3956 012} -
3372 530 7513142
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Municipalily as |edsar

Balance an 1 July 10 634 9 038
Operating Lease Asset for the currend year 3 582 1395
Balance on 30 June 14214 10 B34

The municipality is leasing a piece of land o MTH for a pericd of 119 manths wilh escalalions of 10% per
year.

The municipality is leasing a piece of land 1o Vodacom for a pericd of 113 months with escalations of 16% per

year,
2012 2011
R R
. At the Statemen of Fingneial Pasition dale, where Ihe municipality acls as a lessor under operaling leases, il
will receive operaling lease incame as follows
Upia 1 Year 2B0 246 184 706
2o 5 Years 651 188 46 B4
Mare than 5 Years 159 915 13 455
Total Operating Lease Arrangements 1091 350 245 001
This Irase income was delermined from a gonlract thal have a specific conditional income and does not
include lease income which has a undetermined condilional intome.
The lease is in respect of fand being leasad by MTH until 2017,
The lease is in respect of land being leased by Vodacom until 2022,
The municipality does not engage in any sub-Jease arangemenis.
The municipalily did not receive any conlingent rent during the year
2012 201
R R
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Assols
Call Invastments Daposits 21376 814 21134 211
Primary Rank Accounl {Cash book) 235652 13151
Total Cash and Cash Equlvalents - Assels 21 602 265 29 147 162
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash held and short lerm deposils. The camying amount of these assets
approximales their fair value.
Call tnvesiments Deposils 1o an amount of R2 058 028 are held to fund the Unspant Condilional Grants (2010;
R3 509 447).
Kzreeberg municipality do rol have a bank overdraii facility.
2012 201
R R
The municipality has the {ollowing bank accounls:
Current Accounts
Camarvon ABSA - Accoun| Number 40 50 475 166 {Pimary Bank Accounty: 225652 13351
225 652 13151
Carnarvorn AHSA - Account Number 40 50 475 166 (Primrary Bank Account):
Cash boak balance at beginning of year 13151 283025
Cash book balance at end of year 225552 13 151
Bark statemeni balance at beginning of year 1027 539 682 504
Bank statemenl balance at end of year E13 214 1027 538
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 310 JFUNE 2012

2012 2012 201
R R R
Call Investment Deposits
Bank Cartilicates

Caltinvesiment deposits consist cul of the lalfowing accounts: {excl. accruals)

Account no. Place of investment Mame of fund
20-5772-3331 AESA Capital Replacemenl Reserve 11347 812 11 347 812 11347 B12
92-D446-2638 ABEA Housing Fund 120815 120 845 119 570
90-7057-3646 ABSA Job creation - De Bull 34982 35038 34100
90-7553-5667 ABSA tand development 1531 15 228 14 B93
B0-7553-5714 ABSA Land development 13 886 13 807 13 604
90-7083-5959 ARSA tLand development 27 227 27 227 37 200
08-870-543-9 STANDARD BANK Civil Defence 17 430 17 448 16 972
08-B70-542-0 STANDARD BANK Job Crealion 20 - 11 663
90-2630-B46% ABSA Seif Huild Project - - -
08-871-077-7 STANDARD BANK Geotechnical Investigalion L - & 186
032-0446-2281 ABSA TV Fund - - 10138
91-1546-4468 ABSA CMIF Kwaggakotk(VAT) 140 288 140 289 140 148
08-870-5536 STANDARD BANK Sanitation lerest VAT 1477022 1477032 2930 801
91-1908-0801 ABSA Efectricily 32751 2752 32710
91-6152-7986 ABSA Waler Services Plan 3064 3064 3062
91-4181-7074 ABSA CMIF-Sapipoor project 301 3 363 3363 3361
91-1308-0893 ABSA EPWP - Paving/ Cleaning 22140 272144 22 118
91-0714-4855 ABSA Lotla Carnarvon 1702 1702 1701
91-1003-7312 ABSA Letta Vosburg 29 988 29 088 26858
91-3252-1989 ABSA Transier Fees Sub-Economic Housing 1189 843 120 154 116 394
91-3945-6365 ABRSA VH Cleaning Project 23938 23940 23 916
091-5297-7262 ABSA VAT - retenlian 13109 11109 11088
92-6345-3922 ABSA Krzeberg Feslival - - 59 £33
92-1221-B0G4 ARSA Youth Development 93632 93632 -
92-1221-8064 ABSA Leave Fund 1956 626 1956 626 854 724
92-1221-B064 ABSA
20-6873-9716 ABSA Retension 209 232 2689 232 658 736
92-1221-80684 ABSA Provision for Employee benelits 3000060 3 000 Q00 2 000 000
92-1221-8064 ABSA Resaruns 352 116 352 118 352 116
92-1221-5054  ABSA General Account 2231913 2231 906 2181 808
08-871-0777 STANDARD BANK
21 376 208 21376 614 21134 211
2012 2019
R R

PROPERTY RATES
Actual
Rateable Land and Buildings 6 041668 6975 411
Residential, Commercial Property 5381 581 6294 972
Slale - Mational / Provincial Services 679 687 Gan 439

Reductions {416 333) (417 005

Rebates {1 746 SE9) (2 649 950)
Total Assessment Rates J878 M7 3 908 466

tions - 30 JUNE 2012;

Rateahble Land and Buildings

Residenlia! & Commercial Praparty
Stata - National / Provinciat Services

Total Asspssment Raies

Valuations - 30 JUNE 2012:

Residantiat

State

State: Agriculluro

Agrituliure

Municipal

Municipal: Agriculture
Schietfaniein

Churches

Infraskruciure

Public Benelit Organisalions
Commonage

Commonage {rentals)
Commonage {Baschmanshberg)
Agricillure (Dubble levy Camarvon)
Spart clubs

Total Property Vaiuations

1543 556 950

13452324 850

1512229 550
31 327 400

1517 237 450
27 8997 400

1543 556 850

1 545 224 B50

Valuation

177 6368 500
20 802 BOO
10 524 600

1265 478 750
23017 400
13 153 700

1685 000
10 287 600
817 200
2617 200
160 00D
9747 80O
7752 000
2750400
644 000

1 543 556 950

Assessment Rales are lavied on the values of immavable propertles, A supplementary roll was parformad
during 2011/12. The tariffs applicabie are proclaimed by Fi< 37 daled 15 May 20173,

Rales are levied annually and are payable atler due dales. inlerest is lavied on monthly and annually
outstanding amounts at prime rale plus 1% aller due dates.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Unconditional Grants
Enuilable Share - Refer io Hote 20.01
Conditional Grants

Job Crealina

Self Build Projecl

Waler Assistance

TV Fund

CMIP Kwaggakalk (VAT)

Municipal Sysiems improvement Grani
Sanitation - sewerage

Electricily

Library Bevelopmenl Projects
Vanwyksviel Housing VAT B
Vosburg Housing VAT

tunicipal Finance Management Grant
Vanwyksvlei Droughl Relief Fund
Camarvan Wasle Managamen!
Vanwyksviei Doughl Relief (R 2.1mil)
Municipal infrastruciure Granl

Housing 81 hames

Hareeberg Festival

Depariment of Economic Affairs - Fly-in
Gealechniza! invesligation

Premier's Funds - Job Creatien
Expanted Public Works Pragram
Dapartment of Walaer Affairs

Qpen Africa

Total Government Grants and Subsidles

Government Granls and Subsidies - Capital
Govemment Granls and Subsidies - Gperaling

The municipalily does nol expect any significant changes Io the {evel of grants
Revenue recognised per vole as required by Section 123 (¢} of the MFMA
Equilable share

Execulive & Cauncil
Budget & Treasury

Waste Waler Management
Watar

Electricity

Equitable share

In 1erms of the Constitulion, this grant is used 1o subsidise the provisien of basic services to indigenl
households. Afl registerad indigenls recaive 10kl free water and S0kwh gleclricity per manth, which ts funded
from Lhis grant.

All registered indigenls receive a menthly subsidy as per approved budgat, funded from this grant. Indigent
subsidies is based on the cost of basic services for the geographicat area concemead and range from R225
per month to R506 per momth.(2011; R212 par menth to R4ED per manth)

Enquilable share

Opening balance
Grants taceived
Canditions mel

Conditions slill lo ba met

Tha Equitable Share is lhe unconditicnal share cof the revenue raised pationally and is being allocaled in terms
of Section 214 of the Conglitution {Act 108 of 1896) 1o the municipality by the Nalional Treasury.

Miznicipai Infrastructure Geant {MIG)

Opening balance
Granls recoived
Condilions met
Cendilions met - Capital

Condilions still io be met

The grant was used lo upgrada infrastrecture in the Kareebery areas.
Local Gevernment Finaneial Managemaent Grant (FMG)

Qpening balance
Grants receivad
Conditions met
Conditions mat - Capitat

Caonditicns slilt to be met
‘The Financial Management Grant iz paid by Nalional Treasury to municipalities to help implement the financial
reforms required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), 2003, The FMG Grant atso pays fer the

cost of the Financial Managemenl Inleriship Programmee (e.g. salary costs of the Financial Management
Iniems). . -
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2012 2011
R R
10 456 000 9050 480
10} 466 000 [ 5050 480
10272 B6B 20 541 500
11948 .
- 129 746
38 878 73303
10 146 R
- 51737
1116 M5 1480 547
1453 778 2289225
- 27 889
501 000 827 817
- 87 311
- A 064
1353221 1160011
- 30 856
- 12523
- 473 882
§ 931 676 10833 603
2381 863 2 541 551
59 440 140 587
100 000 1006 0ge
6371 -
325000 325000
3382125 61673
- B8 120
- 57 455
25 730 NBR 29 552 200
10 0BB 203 12 592 430
18 650 685 16 899 B30
20 738 863 20 592 288
10 466 000 050 480
15 736 302 18 836 813
1557 958 726278
328 236 326 236
326 236 326236
326 236 326 236
24 720 568 28 582 200
10 466 000 9 050 480
{10 466 000) {8 050 480}
- 5736 524
7 892 000 § 562 000
{950 924) {3 325 954)
{6 931 075) {8 973 515)
- 66 107
1 450 000 1200 000
(1420 789) {1 250 B67}
{29251) {15 245}
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KAREEBERG MUNICIFALITY

MNOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINUE)
Municipal Sysiems lmprovement Grant

Opening balance
Granls received
Condilions met
Condilions mat - Capital

Condilions s$ill 1o be meat

The MSIG was uted for building in-house capacily 1o perform municipal funclians and stabilise mstitutional

and governance syslems
Library Davelopment Projects

Gpening batance
Interast raceived
Granls received
Condilions met
Condilions met - Canital

Conditiont still 10 be met

The grant was used lor the developmenl of libranes in the Kareeberg area,

Youth Development

Opening balance
Grants received

Conditions s1ill 1o be met

The gran] will be used for youlk development relaled issues in the Kareeberg area.

Hareeherg Fosilval

Opening balance
inlaresi recoived
Grants received
Conditions mat

Conditions stili to be met
The grant was used for the Kareeherg Festival

Housing 81 homes

Qpening balance
Granis received
Candilions mel
Condilions mel - Capilal

Candilinns still o be met

The grant was used for a housing project in the Kareeberg area.
Daparimuont of Economic Affairs - Fly-in

Opening balance
Grants received
Conditions met

Conditions siill to be met
The grani was used {or 2 ly show in the Kareeberq area.

Framier's Funds - Jub Craation

Cpening halance
Granis received
Conditions met

Cenditions still 1o be mel
The grant was used lor job crealion in the Kareeberg area.

Water Assistanca

Opening balance
Interest received
Grants received
Condilions mel

Condilions siili ta be met
‘The grant was used far water supply {n the Kareeberg area. {Vanwyksvlel)

Expanded Public Works Program

Opening balance
Grants receivad
Conditions mat
Conditiens met - Canital

Conditians sthl {o be met

The granl was used for infrastruciure development in the Kareaberg area.
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2012 2011
] R
- 414 838
1200 000 1 200 000
{1193 672} {1260 725)
(6 328) (350 112)
. 185 543
- 2374
501 000 340 000
(339272) (426 656}
(161 728) {01 151)
93 632 -
893 632 -
R R
56 413 -
77 .
- 200 600
{59 440} (140 587)
- 53413
2 381 669 2541 551
(2 381 959) {1 441 00D)
- {1100 551)
100 000 100 000
{100 Goo) {100 00n)
325 000 325 00D
(325 0OD) {325 000)
. 72 767
- 536
539 679 -
(635 878) (73 303)
3755 965 -
{1 DB5 6BD) -
{2 670 285) -
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE)
Jot Creation De RAult

Upening balance
Intarest raceived

Conditions slill 1a ba mel
Tha grant will be used for jub creauon in the Kareeberg area. (Camarvan)

tand Development

Opening balance
inlerest received

Conditions slill Lo be mel
The grant will e used lor 3 land develocpmeni plan it ihe Kareeberg area

Civil Gefence

Opening balanen
Interest recelved

Condilians siill to ke mel
The grant wilt be used for civil delence in 1he Kareeberg area.

Joh Creation

Opening balance
Interest racaivad
Condilions mel

Condilions slill to be met

The grant was used for job creation in the Kareeberg arez,

Gootochsnical Invostigation

Opening balance
Interest received
Condilions mat

Condilions stili 1o be met
The grant was used for a geolechnical invasligalien in lhe Kareeberg area. (Vanwyhsvlei)

TV Fund

Opening balance
Interest received
Conditisns me{

Conditions still lo be mel
The grant was used for a TV Transmiller in the Kareeberg zrea. {Vanwyksvlei)

CMIP Kwaggakolk [VAT)

QOpening balarnce
interest received
Conditions mel - Capifal

Conditions still to be mel
The granl will be used for a water project in the Karasberg area. (Vanwyhksvlel)

Sanitation - sewerage

Qpening balance
Conditiens mat
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions stll to be met
The granl was used {or a sanilation developmenl in the Kareaberny area.

Elactricity

Qpening balance
inlares! racaived
Conditions met
Condilions met - Cagital

Conditions still 1o be met
Tha grant will ba usad for electrcity infrasiniciura davelapmenl in the Kareeberg area. {Schielfoniein)

Water Service Plan

Opening balance
Interast racaived

Condilions still 1o be metl

The grant will be used for a waler service plan in the Kareeberg area.
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2012 2011
R R
34 100 33 10%
935 981
35035 34100
55 657 54 916
662 781
56 359 55 687
16 872 16 481
476 491
17 448 16 572
11663 1% 325
285 338
(11 948) -
- 11683
R R
5106 591
186 255
(6371} -
. 6 1BB
10 138 10 126
8 12
(10 146) -
. 10 138
140 148 191 142
141 743
. (51 727)
140 289 140 148
2 5930 BO1 5 220 026
(1164 203) (777 393}
{289 576) {1511 832)
1477 022 2 930 8O3
az e 60 454
33 155
- (4 529)
. (23 360)
32 752 33719
3082 361
2 2
30684 3062




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 10 JUNE 2012

2012 2011
R R

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBRSIDIES (CONTINUE}

26,23 CMIP - Saaipoort project 301
Ogpening balance 3 3561 A 358
Interest received 2 2
Caonditions siill 1o be met 363 3 3561
Tha grant will be used for a bore hole waler project in the Kareeberg area. (Camarvon)

20.24 Paving Projects
Cipaning balance 22119 2082
inleresl received 22 26
Cendilions s4ill 1a be met a2 1414 22119
The granl will be used for a exlended public works program in Lhe Hareeberg area -

20.25  Lotio Carnarven
Opening bafance 170% 1700
Interest recaived t 1
Conditions still lo be mat 1702 1
The grand will be used for Lotto projects in the Karesberg area. (Erection of sport facililies)

20,26  Lotto Voshurg
Opening batance 29 958 29 888
Interest received 30 kAl
LCenditions stil 1o be met 29 888 23 958
The grant will be used far Lollo projects in the Kareeberg area, {Erection of spod facilities)

20.27  Trans{er Fees Bub-Economic
Opening balanca 316 394 112 434
Interest recaived 3790 3950
Conditions still la be met 120 1684 116 394
The grant will be used for transfer faes of sub-econamic housas in the Kareeberg area.

20.28  Cleaning Project Vesburg
Opening balance Z3B16 23 BT
Intarest recaived 24 28
Conditions still Lo be mel 23940 23 918
The grant will be used {or a cleaning project in the Kareeberg area.

M0.2% VAT - Retention
Opening balance 11098 11 DBS
interest received 1 i3
Caonditions still tc be mel 11108 11088
The grant will be used for VAT maoney in the Kareeberg area.

20.3¢  Sclf Build Project
Opening balance - 129 274
inlerest received - 472
Conditions mat - (128 748)
Conditions still 1o be mel - -
The grant was used for housing projects in 1the Kareeherg area. {Vanwyksvlei)

n.31 Vanwyksviei Housing VAT
Cpaning balance - 86 893
nlerest received - 35
Canditions met - {BT 311}
Conditions still te be mal - -
The grant was used for housing projecls in the Karesberg area. {Vanwyksvlei}

20.32  Vosburg Hausing VAT
Cpening balancs - 8 061
Inlarest recaived - 3
Conditions met - (B DB4)

Conditions still lo be mel - -

The grant was used for housing prejects in the Kareebem area. (Mosburg)
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NQTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FCR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE]
Vanwyksviei Drought Relief Fund

QOpening balance
Interest received
Canditions mel

Conditions st o be mat
The grant was used for drought relief in the Kareeberg area. (Vanwyksviei)
Carnarvon Waste Management

Qpening balance
Interest received
Caonditions met

Caonditiens still 1o be met

The grant was used for "Cleznest Town Campetiion™ in the iKaresberg area. (Camarvon)

Vanwyksvlei Drought Relief (R 2,1mil}

QOpening balance
Conditions met
Conditions met - Capilal

Conditions slill o ba mel
The grant was used for drought relief in the Kareeberq area. (Manwyksviei)
Housing B.Agtordam

Opening balance
Grants received
Condilicns mat

Condilions stili to be met
The granl was used for individual subsidy in Ihe Kareeberg area.
Depariment of Water Affajrs

Opening balance
Grants received
Conditions met

Conditions still lo be mel

The grant was used for rehabililation af boreholes in the Kareebem area. (Vanwyksvien

Cpen Africa

Opening balance
Granls raceived
Conditians met

Conditions sthl to be met
The granl was used for developing a hiking lrail in the Kareeber area
Total Granis

Opening balance
Interest received

Grants received
Condilions mei
Condilions mel - Capilal

Condilians slill lo be melW{Granl expendilure to ba recovered)

SERVICE CHARGES
Electricity

Servica Charges

Water
Service Charges

Refuse remaoval

Service Charges

Sewsarage and Sanilalion Charges

Seryice Charges

Tatal Service Charges
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2012 2011
B R
- 30 796
B0
{30 856}
; 12515
. B
- (12 533)
3 537 636
- (8D 767}
) (456 86B)
. 61673
! {61573)
) 8e 120
- {89 120}
. 57 455
(57 458)
3500 447 13 087 173
6632 11 440
28 BOS 445 21777 279
(30 155 293} (18 734 016}
{10 088 203) {12 92 430)
2 066 028 2 509 447
2012 2011
R "
§631013 5514 104
6631019 || 5514194 |
3 366 634 3100 112
aate e || 3100112 |
2 700 238 2 584 520
2760238 || 2564 520 |
2056 501 1924 834
2088501 |} 1924634 |
14 856 382 13 123 660
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2042

OTHER REVENUE

Application Specilic Registrations
Sale of Sand

Auilding Fees

Fhotocopies

Grave Fees

Encroachmenl

Cement block Sales

Pond Faes

Refuse Bags Sold

Connection Fees

Surplus Cash

Gain due to addilions on Biclogical assets
Valuation Certilicates

Granl VAT Incoma.

Relention lodeiled

Eleciricity caravan park

Totai Other Incama

FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS

Unarmarised Discount - Interest - LT Receivables

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Othar Allowances

Salaries & Wages

Unifarm Alfowance

Leave Reserve Fund

Personne! Conlnbutions

Skill Development Levy

Bargaining Couneil

Pension Gralilication

UIF

Perommance Banuses

Caniribulion 1o Emplayes Benefits - Long Service Awards - Nota 3
Canlribulion 1o Emplayee Benefits - Post Retiremenl Medical - Note 3

Less:  Employee Casts allecated clsewhere

Tolal Employee Relaied Costs

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Municipa! Manger is apgointed on a S-year fixed conlract. Thare are ne posl-emplaymeni er femiination

banefis payable o him at the end of the cenlract period.
REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Remuneration of the Municipal Manager: Mr ZE. Dinglie (Acting sinco 1 Juno 2013
Salary, Leave and Perdonmance Sonus

Truvel Allowance

UIF

Cell phone (VAT Included)

Total

Remuneratien of tha Chief Financa Officer: Mr. P.B. Rossouw
Salary and Bonus, Performance Sonus

Trayal Allowance

Pension

Medical

ulF

Bargaining Council

Celi phone (VAT Incluted)

Total

Remuncration of Chiof Operations Mapagaer: Me. A.P.F. van Schalhwyk
Salary and Bonus, Perdormance Bonus

Trave! Allowance

Pension

Madical

UIF

Bargairing Council

Cell phone (VAT Included}

Total

Romuncration of Head ; Corporate Sorvicas: Mr. N.J. van Zyl
Salary and Banus, Parformance Sanus

Travel Allowance

Pension

Medical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cell phone {VAT Ingludad)

Total

33

2012 09
R R

2145 5 700
160 85
570 540
2430 4658
7 465 5538
a17 817
2280 660
3510 780
1176 7
310 460
E -
26 450 27100
1440 985
1514 626 1734 166
. 53525
880 1310
1564 367 1673 180
4078 4290
4079 4290
200 500
8 570 226 8280 372
26 186 24 054
251 585 185 393
1470 786 1401 893
115 8414 9B 151
4018 1403
444 407
68513 71087
208 050 160 818
97 682 134 988
219 664 161138
41033 898 10 521 713
11 033 880 10521 713
837 557 636 004
95 000 95 000
1487 1497
24 000 20 508
1059 155 754 DOt
451 213 369 730
120 180 113292
87 722 50 570
35 431 34 334
1487 497
49 49
18 00Q 14 500
£94 093 580 972
545 111 454 464
120 180 113282
82 B92 £1857
39 367 3618
1487 1487
48 49
24 000 20 500
B13 037 701 318
467 730 353 513
120180 113 292
67 630 50 570
3343 31 334
1407 1 487
49 49
18 000 14 500
704 578 565 136
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES CN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012 2011
R R
REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS
Mayor 572448 529530
Councillors 1031 204 987 035
Councillors' Cell phones 83 407 &1 168
Tatal Councillors' Remuneration 1607 559 1587732
In-kind Benofits
The Mayor is Tultime. He is provided with an allice al the cost of the Council
DEBT IMPAIRMENT
Receivables from exchange transaclions - Nale 1% - {733 638)
Receivables #rom non-exchange Iransactions - hote 156 S 01 126
Total Enn!n‘hAu!inn to Impairment Pravision - 167 488
IMPAIRMENTS
Prapety Flant & Equipment - 19601
- 19 801

FINANCE CHARGES
Posl Ratirement Charges 517 691 434 488
Rehabifitation Cosl - Refuse Wasla Disposal Sies 308064 208 718
Total finance charges B26 755 734 206
BULK PURCHASES
Eiectricily 6 283 489 <4 B06 858
Total Buik Purchases 6203 409 4 B06 B3E
GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
Indigent Subsidiss 7436 334 & 888 136
Total Grants and Subsidies 7 436 134 6 808 136
OPERATING GRANT EXPENDITURE
Operaling granl expenditure per vote

Execulive & Counci B 184 665 7 949 370
Generat Expenses A 184 665 7949 370
GENERAL EXPENSES
Audit Costs 1012135 8901 793
Fual & Oil 545 707 458 Ba1
Subsistence and Travelling 490 679 573 0ah
Telephane & Poslage 331 210 318173
Hank charges 112 244 85913
Electricily Eskom 201 535 145 525
Streel Lighling 213627 -
Animal Feeds 112 765 -
Adverisement, printing & stationary 136182 144 3590
Refuse bag purchases a5 432 93 600
insurance 206 906 209 429
Ctner General Expenses 294 618 345374
Housing Fund - 247 100
Membership lor associalions 200 000 100 aoo
Chemicals 58 354 B3 784
Special programmes 50 584 84 541
General Expenses 4 462 870 3732521

Olher General Expanses inciude administrative and technical expenses ntherwise not provided fer in the line-
items of he Statement of Financial Perfarmance. This include items such as vehicle liconses, cleaning aganls
and membership lees.
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KAREESERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

CORRECTIQN OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3

Capitalised Restoration Cost
Capitalised Resloration Cosl recorded as (hey are required by GRAP 7
Balance previousty reported
First time racagnilion of Capitslised Reslaratian Caost - At Cosl- Nole 33 02
First time recognilion of Capilafised Resloration Cost - Backlog Depreciation - Hote 33.03
Recognilion of deprecialion for 2010/2011 - Nole 33.04
Recogrilion af impairments ler 201002011 - Male 33.64

Total

Nan-current Provisions

Hon-currert Provisions recorded as thay are required by GRAP 15
Balance previausly reportod
First time recagnilion of Landf Site Frovision - Recognised Assels - Nota 33.01
Recognilion of Inleresl Cesl on Non-current Provisiens up to 30 June 2010 - Note 33 63
fRecognilion af Inleresl Cosl an Non-current Provisiens far 20102031 - Nele 33.04

Total

Accumutated Surplusi{Deficit)

Batance previausfy reported
Firs1 ime recognilion of Capitalised Restoralion Cosl - Backliog Deprecialion - Note 33.01
Recognilion of Interest Cosl on Nen-current Provisions up to 30 June 3010 - Male 33.03

Tatal

Statement of Financial Perfarmance

Balance previously reporied

Recognilion of Dapreciation for 2010/2G11 - Note 33 01

Recognilion of impaimments for 2010/2011 - Note 33.01

Recognition of Interest Cosl on Non-currenl Provisions for 2010/2011 - hote 33.02

Tatal

RECONCILIATION SETWEEN NET SURPLUSHDEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATED/{AESORBED) BY OPERATIONS

Surplus for the year

Adjustments for:

Cepreciation

Amorlisalion af InLangible Assets

Capitalised Restoralion Cest Impairnent

(Gain)it.oss on disposal of property, plant and aquipmeant

Impairmenls

Contribulion fromf{o amplayes banelits - nop-current

Contribulion fromAo employee benelits - non-current - expendiiura incurred
Contribulion fram/to employee benelits - non-current - acluanal losses
Contrbution from/to emplayes benefits - nan-current - acluarial gains
Contrbulion to employee benefits — cument

Contribulion to employee banefits — cument - expenditure incured
Contribubion to provisians — non-currec] - Rehabilitalion of Landfill-siles
Contribution to provisions — bad debt

Contribulion to provisions — VAT Impairment

Unamorised discount - Inlerest - Revenue

Contributed PPE

Bad dabt writtan off

Increasel{Decrease) in Unspenl Conditional Government Grants and Raceipts
Operating lease income accrued

Operating Surplus/{Deficit) belore changes in working capital
Changes in working capilal

IncreaseX{Decrease) in Trade and Olher Payables

Increasef{Decrease) in Taxes

{Increase}/Decrease in Trade Receivables {rom exchange lransactions

{In D 58 in Dther Recsivables Trom non-exchangn iransactions

Cash generated/{absorbed) by operafions

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following:

Call Invesiments Deposits - Nole 16
Bank - Note 18

Tatal cash and cash equivalents

RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Note 35

Less:
Unspent Commitied Candilional Granls - Nala 8
Cash Porlian ef Housing Davelopment Fund - Note 2

Net cash resources available far inlermal distribution
Allocated to:

Capila! Replzcemenl Reserve

Retensian

Provision for Employee benefits

Reserves

Staff Leave, Perfarmance Managemen| Sysiem, Long Servica

Resources avaflable for weeking capital requirements
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2011
R
3155 514
(1362 448)
(136 245)
{39 398}
1617 423
3155514
2726 0468
299 718
6 151 250
81771153
{1 3562 44B)
{2 726 D48}
a7 6592 656
10 327 741
{136 245)
{30 388)
(299 718}
9 852 380
2012 2011
R R
8091711 9852 380
2709 442 2661031
67 203 43 770
48 502 9 398
81101 15 844
- 19 801
B35 037 730 634
{239 063) (223 282)
79983 B24 BOY
{319 167) (132 981}
478 201 371869
{380 306} -
309 064 298 718
- 167 458
{83 700} (4 423)
(4 073) {4 280)
{121 297} .
{3 956 912} -
(1441 419} {% 587 726)
(3 583} (1 598}
8051717 5121674
4 500 567 (634 483)
(24 807) 374 043
3 594 195 (221 571)
930 995 (786 8&1)
10 552 104 4 407 102
21376 614 21134 211
225 852 13151
21602 265 21147 362
21602 2685 21 147 362
21802 285 21147 362
2368923 34629 016
2 068 028 3 509 447
120 895 119 570
19 413 243 17 518 346
(11347 B32) {11 347 813)
(298 232) (658 736)
(% DOD ooy (2 00D 000)
{352 116) {352 118)
(1 956 626) (864 724)
2457 557 2194 59
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

BUDGET COMPARISONS

202 012 2012 2012
R R R
{Actual) {Budget] [Variance) (%)
Qperationat
Revenue by source
Property Rates 3878 347 3993321 {114 B75) -33%
Govermment Granls and Subsidies - Capital 30 088 203 7 892 000 2196 203 288
Government Granls and Subsidies - Operating 1B 650 665 13617 000 5031 665 I
Fines 22 806 12 230 16576 86%
Property Rales - Panaltios & Collection Charges 188 208 190 000 g288 55
Service Charges 14 B56 392 14 523 573 332 6518 2%
Renlal of Faciliies and Equipment 5925 956 408 730 116 236 283
Interesl Earned - external investments a25 184 1297 000 {371 B16) -29%
Interesl Earned - cutstanding deblors .- 3677 3300 377 1%
Licences and Permits 11203 14 200 (2 998} -21%
Agancy Services 119 540 80 000 38 540 49%
Coninbuled FPE 121 297 - 131287 100%
Gther Ravenue t 362 367 3122 493 {1558 126) -50%
Unamortised discaunt - Inferasl 4079 17 000 (12 821} -¥6%
Acluanal Gains 339 167 - 338 167 100%
51310179 45171748 6138431 14%
Expepdijure by nature
Employee Related Costs (11033 939) (12 D49 BBG) 1015 887 -8%
Remuneration of Cauncillars {1 6B7 559) {1 801038} 113 378 -B%
Deht Impaimenl - {225 000) 225 000 -100%
Collection Cost - {35 a0m) 35 000 -100%
Dapraciatian and Amonisalion {2 176 643) (3 347 QoD) 580 355 -17%
Capitalised Resloration Cost Impairment {48 502) - (48 502} 100%
Impairmenls - - - 0%
Repairs and Maintenance {715 358) (375 445) 260 057 -37%
Acluarial losses {79 983) - {79 983} 100%
Financa Charges (826 755) - (B8 755) 100%
Hulk Purchases {6 283 489} (6 340 877y 57 288 -1%
Grants and Subsidies {7 436 234) {7 252 043) {177 281} %
Cperating Grant Expenditure (8 1B4 685} {3 151000} (5 D33 BBS} 160%
General Expenses {4 063 9B} {5 005 455) 945 481 B0
(43 137 3687) (40 203 74B) {2833 619 7%
DOther Gains/Losses
Loss en Disposal of PRE {61101} {2 000} (78 1071) 3885%
{B81101) 12 900 (72 101) 3955%
Nat Surplus for the year a0%1 711 4 966 000 3135711 83%
Details of matedal yariances
Acluanal lasses - Adjusted Acluarial Report
Finance Charges - Adjusied Acluanal Repoti and intarest of land fill sitgs,
Cperating Grant expendilure - Granls received afier the annual adjustment budgel was approved
Less an Disposal of PPE - Transler of land fer ROP Housing
2012 2012 2012 012
R R R
{Actuall {Budget} (Variance) %]
Expenditure by Vote
Cemetery {140381) {147 023) & 647 5%
Library {786 263) (818 983) 32720 4%
Museum {118 892) {133 724) 13 832 -10%
Corporate Senvices (1397 790) (1530 776) 146 986 -0
FEleclricity Adminislralion {134 451) {172 917) 38 466 -22%
Eleciricity Generation {6 G52 258) {6 733 799) 81 541 -1%
Eiectricity Distnbution (399 484) {385 238) {13 226) 3%
General Expendilure of Council (18 814 626) {15 700 964) {4 113 565) 26%
Cficial Housing {1 B79) {3 892) 2013 -52%
Commonage (75 0585) (82 7a2) 7677 -8%
Municipal Buildings (220 584) (259 387) 29 B03 ~1255
Budgel & Treasury {5 481 611) {4 817 955) (663 656) 145
Heallh Service {955) - {855) 100%
Nursing Servica (35 729) {57 349) 21620 -38%
Airport {46 440) {56 140) 11 700 -20%
Abatlair 24 547 a2l -98%
Fire Departmant {15 533) {16 760) 1227 -T%
Clvil Prolection {28 502} {36 215) 7713 -21%
Pound {39 BE58) {45 593) 5735 -13%
Public Works (1 616 521} {2 171 878) 555 a57 «26%
Blreels & Pavementis (928 B85) (901 228) (27 658} 3%
Licensing & Traffic 162 797} {247 161} B4 364 345,
Nalure Reserve (205 479} (227 399} 211 920 -10%
Parks & Open areas (355 947) (342 512) {13 435} 4%
Swimming Poo! (103 491} (123 536) 20 045 ~16%
Caravan Park {13 218} {26 284) 13 068 -50%
Refuse (2 635 B15} (2 767 06D} 130 265 -5t
Sewerage & Cleansing (2 507 446} {2 968 B3B8} 481 392 -16%
Water Distribution {369 410} (364 493} {4911 1%
Waler Provision {696 B14} (1011 887} 115183 -1%
Less Inter-Daparimeanial Charges 1963 652 1943 650 14 994 1%
{43 218 469} {40 205 748) 3012721 %

Dotafls of materlal varianges

General Expenditure of Council - Grants received afier the annual adjesiment budget was approved.
Budgel & Treasury - Adjusted Actuadat Repor
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

20%32 2012 2012 202
R R R

{Aciual) {Budget] (Mariance} {5
BUDGET COMPARISONS ([COMTINUE)
Expenditure by GF3
Execulive & Council {15 505 529 {15 391 864) (4 113 663)
Hudget & Treasury (5774 724) (3 157 536) {617 188)
Corporate Services (1376 393} {1523 379) 146 0BG -10%
Health (21 587} (39 473y 17 842 -45%
Cammunity & Sacial Services {965 271) {10319 219) 53 948 -5%%
Public Salety 80777} (85 451y 4674 -15%
Spart & Recrealion (617 B60) (655 586) 36 936 -5%
Waste Management {2474 582) (2 604 847y 130 265 -5
Wasle Waler Managemen| {2 288 127) (2 757 773y 469 H46 -17%
Road Transpor {2341 790} {2 958 442} 626 545 L e24%
Water {1018 738) {1131 086} 112 348 -103%
Electricty - {6 753 2B4) {G BE0 076) 106 783 -2%

(43 210 464) (40 205 740y {3a12721) e

Details of materiat variances

Execulive & Council - Granls received alter the annual adjusiment budgel was approved.
Hudget & Treasury - Adjusted Actuarial Repont

7.3 Capital expenditure by vate

Budget & Treasury Office (187 385) - (187 389)

Library (152 784} - {152 734)

Etecincily Adminisiralion (304} - {394} 100%

Slrests & Pavements (7 611 864) {5 392 000) {2 219 954) 41%

Sewerage (2 267 533} {2 500 000) 237 467 -8%
{10 220 070) {7 592 D00} {2 328 070) 25%

Details of material variancos

Budgel & Treasury OHice - Dongled assel and computer aguipmant

Library - Addilicral improvements

Streets & Pavements - Granls received after the annuat adjusiment budgel was apgroved.
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

an.a

Recopciliation of unaulhonsed expendilure:

Opéning balance .
Unaulhorised expenditure current year - captal 219278 -

Unaulhorised expenditure current year - operating 60 185 948 209

Approved by Councit or condoned (279 460) {8649 289)
Transler to receivables for recovery -

Unaulhorised expendilure awaiting autharisation - -

[Incigant [Disciplinary siopsicriminal proceedings |
|Nare |None |

38.02  Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Recaoncilialion of fruillass and wastaful expendilura
Opening balance - -
Fruitless and wastelul expendijure curani year - -
Condoned or writlen off by Council M -
Transfer 1o receivables for recaovery - not candoned - -

Fruitiess and wastefu! expenditure awailing condonement - B

Incident |Disciplinary stepsicriminal proceedings
Nans |Nane

3e.03 Irreqular expenditure

Reconciliation of irregular expenditure:

Qpening bafance

Irregular axpendilure - prior year identified in current year 1883 096 -
Irreqular expendilure current year 2190 233 -
Condoned or wriltan off by Council {4 079 329) -
Transier to recsivables for recovery - not condoned N -
ireqular expendilure awaiting condonement - -
Incidant Disciptinary steps/criminat praceedings
2012 - Franic Signs K19 992.75 None 13 593 -
2012 - Worlgy Parsons RE72 483,42 Nane 672 483 -
2013 - LM Consiruction R400 050.00 Nans 400 000 .
2072 - Pooit Belun RB97 756.81 Nane B97 757 -
2071 - LM Congiruction RT 889 048600 Nane 1 B89 095 -
4073 329 N
Mazterial Losses
Efectricity distribution lesses
Unils purchased {Kwh} : 6633 370 ) 8412346
- Units |5t during distribulion (Kwh) 1233 464 1137 922
- Percentage los| during distribulion 14.28% 13.53%
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

Contributiens to organised leeal government - [MPMA 125 (1)(bl] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS

Council subseriptions 200 900 100 Q00
Amount paid - curent year {200 000) {100 000)
Balance uapaid {included in creditors) . -
012 z011
R ]
Audit fees - [MFMA 125 {1}{h)]
Qpening balance - N
Current yaar audil fee 1012125 a0t 793
Exiemal Audit - Audilar-General 1012125 ” 801 793
Amounl paid - current year -« {1D12325) (901 763)
Batance unpaid {included in ereditors) - -
VAT . [MFMA 125 (1)(b]]
Opening balance {883 9580) (455 1B}
Amounls receivad - curtanl year 2530 770 Z 865 913
Amounls claimed - curren| year (payable) {3 485 562) {3 748 903}
Amounls received - current year - -
Amgunis received - previous year B583 590 451 018
Closing halance (967 792) {283 38B]
VAT is payable on the receipls basis. Only once paymenl is received from deblors is
VAT paid over lo SARS,
PAYE, S0L_and UIF - [MFEMA 125 [1){b}]
Currenl year payroll deductions and Council Contribulions 1766 166 1518 387
Amaunl paid - currenl year {1 755 186) (1518 387)
Balanca unpaid {included in creditors} - -
Ponsion and Madical Aid Deduclions - [MFMA 125 {1]{b}]
Current year payroll deductions and Council Conlributions 2630412 2 406 268
Amount paid - curent year {2630 413) {2 405 268)
L.A. Health {234 891} {224 B14}
Munirmed (29 348) {25 878}
Cape Pension Fund {346 363) {278 612}
Haosmed {683 124) {640 724)
Cape Joinl Retirement Fund {971 960} {BB3 733)
SAMWU Provident Fund (374 730} {371 4B7)
Balance unpaid {included in creditors} - -
Cauncillor's arrear consurner accounts - [MEMA 125 {13b)]
The fallowing Councillors hiad arrear accounls for more Ihan 90 days as a1 30 JUNE 2012
2012 2011
R "
Dutstanding
more than 80 Cutstanding mare than
days 90 days
tene - B
Total Counciilor Arrear Consumer Actolints - -
Quatations d - Section 45 - Supply Ghain Management
Mr C van der Merwe - Chief Operations Manager's Wife - Srolher-in-law 2 566 285 851 141
2 566 265 051 141
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Commitmeats in respect of capital expenditura:
Appraved and contracled lor 2 6B9 498 -
Infrastructure 2489 425 || .
Total 2 G669 455 -
2012 20114
R R
This expenditure wilt be financed lrom:
Govemment Grants 2689 496 -
2609 436 -
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012
R
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The aclivities of the municipality expese it to a variely of financial risks. including market risk {comprising fair
value interest rate risk, cash flow inlerest rate risk and price nsk), credil Ask and liquidily Ask. The
municipality's overall nsk managemenl programme focuses on the unpredictabiny of financial markets and
seeks to minimisa polential adverse effects on lhe municipality's financiat performance
{a} Forzign Exchange Currency Risk
The municipalily does not engage in fareign currency transacticns
(b) Price rislc
The municipality is not exposed 1o price risk
(e) Interest Rate Risk
As the municipality has signi int t-bearing liabilities, the entity's income and operating cash flows
are substantialy dependent on changes in marke! interest rates.
The municipality analyses its potenlial expasure to interest rale changes on a conlinuous basis. Dilerenl
scenanaus are simulaled which inciude refinancing, renswal of current posilions, allernalive financing and
hedging. Based on these scenanous, the entity calculales the impact that a change in interest rates will
have on lhe surplus/delicil for (he year. These scenarious are anly simulaled for Gabilties whictt constilule
the majority of inieresl beaning liabilibes.
The municipality did nol hedge against any inlerest rate risks during lhe currenl year.
7012
R
The polenlial impact on the entily's surplus/dehcil far Ihe year due 1o changes in interest rales were as
follow:
0.5% Increase in interest rates 108 011
0.5% Decrease in interest rales (108 01 1)

(d} Cradit Risk

Credil risk is Ihe risk that a counler party (o a financial or non-financizl asset will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause Ihe municipality to incur a financial loss,

Credil Ask consist matnly of cash depasils, cash equivalents, irade and other receivables and unpaid
conditional grants and subsidies

Receivables are discibsed net alter provisions are madae {or impaimment and bad debls. Trade deblors
comprise of & farge number of ratepayers, dispersed across different sectars and geographical areas.
Ongoing credit evalualions are pedfarmed on the financial condition of these debtors. Credil fisk penaining
to trade and other deblory is cansidered 1o be moderals due Ihe diversified nalure of deblors and
immalenal nalure of individual balances. In ihe case of cansumer deblors the municipality effectively has
the right o lerminate services 1o cuslomars bul in praclice (his is difficull to apply. In the case of deblors
whose accounts hecome in arrears, Council endeavours ta collael such accaunls by “levying of penally
charges”, "demand for paymenl”, “restriclicn of services™ and, as a last resort, "handed aver far
collection”, whichever procedure is applicable in terms of Council's Credil Control and Debl Celleclion
Pelicy.

All rales and services are payable within 30 days fram invoice date. Refer o nale 15 and 16 for all
balances oulstanding langer than 30 days. Thase balances rapresent all debtors al year and which
defaulied on their credit 1emms.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {CONTINUE}

Balances pasi due not impaired

w012 012 011 201
% R % R
Mon-Exchange Receivables
Rates 0.00% - 0.00% -
Exchanae Receivables
Elecincity 0.08% - 0.00%
Water 006 - 0.003%%: -
Refuse 0.00% - 0.00% -
Seweraga 0.003%: - 0.00% -
Othear 0.00% - 0.005%
0.00% o] 0.00% o]
No receivables are pladged as secunty for financial liabilities
Due lo the short tam nature of trade and other receivables the carrying value disclosed in nale 13 & 16 of
the finaneial staterments is an approximation of ils fair vilug. Inleros! on cverdue balances {rates) are
included at pnme lending rale pius 1% where applicable.
The provision for bad debis cauld be allocated between the different classes of deblors as follows:
12 z012 2011 2011
% R % R
Hon-Exchanpe Receivablas
Rates $00.00% 1621785 100.00% 2537619
Exchange Receivables
Electricity 23.50% 327612 20.62% 814 382
Water 81883 28.50% 1 263 960
Refuse 246 827 18.93% BB3 4l
Sewerage 107 354 23.74% 1052750
Olher 630 541 7.23% 320780
1354 278 100% 4435 293
The provision for bad debis could be allocated between the different categeries of deblors as follows:
Governmenl - 0.00% -
Industrial 47818 D.00% B
Residential 98.09% 2858305 0.00% -
Indigents 0.33% 10078 0.00% -
100.00% e oM 0% -
2012 2032 2011 2011
% R % R’
Bad debts written ofl per deblor class:
Non-Exchange Recaivablas
Rales 0.00% - 0.00% -
Exchange Receijvables
Services 58.42% 3498 ge7 0.00% -
Othar 11.57% 457 ¢16 0.00% -
100.00% 3855812 0.00% -
The entity only deposils cash wilh major banks with high quality credit slanding. Ma cash and cash
aquivalents were pledged as security for financia! liabilfies and no mslriclions were placed on Lha use of
any cash and cash equivalenls far the perod under review. Although ihe credit risk peraining lo cash and
cash equivalents are considered 1o be law, the maximum exposure are disclosed helaw.
The entily only enters inlo non-current invesimenl transactions wilh major banks with high qualily cradit
standing. Although the credit dsk penaining 1o non-currenl invesimenis are considered to be low, the
maximum exposure are disclosed helow.
The banks ulifised by the municipality for curment and non-cument investments are alt listed on the JSE
{ABSA and Slandard Bank). The cradil quality of $hesa instiulions are evalualed based on their required
SENS releases as well s olher madia reporis. Based cn all public communications, the Tinancial
sustainability is evalualed to be of high quality and the credit Ask pedaining 1o Ihese instibulions are
considared la be low,
The risk peralning 1o unpaid canditional grants and subsidias are considered to be very low. Amounts are
receivable from national and provincial govemment and Ihere are ao expectation of counter party defaull.
Lang-lerm Receivables and Other Debtors are individually evalualed annually #1 Balance Sheel data for
impairment.
202 201
R R
Financiat assels exposed 1o credit risk at year end ere as follows:
Long term recaivables 66 048 706061
Trade r blas and athar ivabl 1583 594 2 368 575
Cash and Cash Equivalenls 21602 265 21 147 382
23852 307 23 586 5898
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NOTES ON THE FINAKGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUE)

{e} Liguidity Rishk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sulficient cash, the availability of funding through an

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

adequate amounl of committed credil facillies. Due 10 the dynamic nature af the underying business, the
Ireasury mainiains exibiity in funding by maintaining availability under credit ines.

The entity's risk 1o liquidily is a resuil of the funds available 1o cover future commitments. The entity
manages liquidity ask through an ongaing review of fulure commitments and cradil faeiilies

The tabte belew analyses the enhty's fingncial liabilities into relevant matunty groupings based en the
remaining pencd at (he financial year end $o the contraclual malurity date. The amaunls disclosed in the
1able are the centraciual undiscounled cash flows. Balances due within 12 monihs equal Ineir canying
balanices as the impact ol discounting is nal signihzant

2012

2031

Less than 1 Botween tand § Between 5 and
year years 10 years QOver 10 Years
2012
Provisiens - Landhil Sites - 1039 714 - 17515513
Capital repayments - B17 420 - 5672924
Inlerest - 212284 - 11842 589
Trade znd Other Payahles BY7 202 - - -
Consumer Deposils 266 759
Unspent conditional governmerit grants and receipts 2055 028 - - -
3213 9689 1028 714 - 17515513
2011
Pravisions - Landfill Siles - 1029714 - 17 515513
Capital repayments - 778 485 - 5402 785
Interest - 25y 219 - 12312728
Trade and Dther Payables a0z 009 - - -
Consumer Deposits 244 369
Unspent conditional government grants and receipis 3508 447 - - -
4 §55 844 59 1028714 - 17 515 513
2012 2011
R R
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
In accordance with GHAP 104 1he financial instruments of the municipality are classified as follows:
F Classification
Leong-term Receivables
Stafl Loans Financial instruments at amaorised cost Tan 86 867
Consumer Debtors
Trade receivahles from exchange fransactions Financial instruments al amortised cost 21093 866 5310 629
Cther receivables from exchange transaelions Financial instrumants al amortised cosl 1639423 20186 958
Current Portion of Long-tesm Receivables
Stalf Loans Financial inslruments ot amortised cost 9045 B 692
Shart-term Invastmont Dopesits
Call Daposits Finaneiat instrumenls at amonised cost 21376 614 21134211
Banlc Balances and Cash
Bank Balapcas Financial instruments ai amadised cost 225 652 1313
25 422 621 20 570 605
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial instrurments al amortised casl 25 422 621 20 570 600
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KAREERBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2042

ria 4 2011
R R
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {CONTINUE)
Classification

Payables from exchange transactions
Trade creditors Finaneial instrurnants al amortised cost 705 86 726 970
Paymenls received in advance Financtal insluments al amotised cost 169 635 172822
Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipis
Other Spheres of Governmant Financial inslruments al amortised cost 2 068 026 3 509 247

2947 145 4409 239
SUMMARY OF FINANGIAL LIABILITY .
Financial instruments at amonised cost 2923 148 4 40% 238

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The municipalily has no evenls aftar reporling date during the financial year ended 30 June 2012
IN-CIND DONATIDONS AND ASSISTANCE

Tha municipality did not receive any in-kind donations or assistance durng {he year under review.
PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

Council has nol entered inle any private public partnerships during Lhe financial year.

CONTINGENT LIASILITY

The Trade Union, IMATU, contesied the implementatian of a wage curve agreemend in the Labour Court and
1he cour nuled in favour of iIMATU, The Employers Organisation, SALGA, resalved Lo take the ruling of the
Latour Court on review. The effect of (he ruling is a general 2% increase in remuneration as from October
2009.

Task Implementalion represents the Municipality's obligation towards qualfying officials as a resull of a new
nalional grading system for municipalities which came into effect on § Cctober 2008, The TASK gradings of
Kareeberg Municipalily is nol finalised.

RELATED PARTIES

Wey Management and Councillors receive and pay [or services on {he sama larms and conditions as cther
ratepayers / residenls.

Redated Party Transactions

Rates - Levied 1 Service Charges - Dther - Levied 1

Jul 11 - 30 Jun Levied 1 Jul $1 - Jal 1% - 30 Jun Dutstanding Balances
12 30 Jun 12 12 30 Juno 2012
Year ended 30 JUNE 2012
Councitlors 17 352 16 763 - 12328
Municipal Manager and Section 56 Employees 17 729 16 243 - 1210
The rales, servica charges and other charges are in accordance with approved tanffs. Na impairment
expenses have been recognised in respect of amounls owed by refated pariias.
Related Party Loans
Since 1 .July 2004 loans to councillars and Seniof managemenl employees are not permitied. Loans granted
priar to this date, logether with the conditions, are disclosed in note 14 10 the Annual Financial Statemenls.
Compensatien of %ey management personngl
The campensalion of key management personnel! is sel out in note 24 1o the Annual Financial Statements.
Other related party transactions
2012 2011
The following purchases were made during 1he yenr whers Councillars or Managament have an inlerest: 34 R
Counciliar/Stall Member
Mr C van der Manwe - Chis! Operations Manager Wile's - Brother-in-law 2 556 265 851 141
Y Y B51341
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KAREEEERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY

The indicalors ar canditions (hat may, mdividually or callectively, cast sigrilicant doubt aboul 1he going
CONCern assurmption are as follaws:

Financial Indicators

The current ratic increased to 5.03:1 from 3.66:1 in the prior year

The municipality have budgeled lor a surplus of R4 956 000 for the 2011/2012 financial year. The municipality
is alsa budgeting ler negalive cash flows durmg 2012/2013 and 2013/2014 amounbing to RB 236 000 and RE
245 554 respeclively.

The averags deblors’ paymenl days decreased o 104 days from 2086 days

Other Indicatars

Possible outllow ol recources due the cantingent liadility disclosed in nole 46

63
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APPENDIX D - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2011 2041 2011 2012 2012 2012
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditure {Deficit)

R R R R R R
6 195 (120 548) (114 353} Cemetery 9745 {140 381) {130 636)
1102 (676 005) (674 903)| Library 1376 (786 263) (784 BAT)
- (96 922) -(96 922) Museum - {119 892) (119 892)[ -

- (1249 183) (1 249 183)| Corporate Services - {1391 790) (1391 790)

5 840 750 (116 533) 5724 217 | Electricity Administration 6 957 425 {134 451) 6 822 974
- (5 113 479) (5 113 479)| Electricity Generation - (6 652 258} (6 652 258)

- (426 504) (426 504)| Electricity Distribution - (399 464) {399 464)

29 027 036 (18 840 751) 10 186 284 | General Expenditure of Council 272769971 {19 814 629} 7 462 368
2 640 (1198) 1442 | Official Housing 2760 (1879} 881

4 634 745 - 4 634 745 | Property Rates 5 436 305 - 5436 305
387 155 (91 298) 295 857 | Commonage 469 884 (75 055} 394 829
35 551 (145 116) {109 565)| Municipal Buitdings 22719 {220 584} (197 865)
2418 955 (6 238 639) {3 819 684)( Municipal Manager/Treasurer 2 196 067 {5 481 611} (3 285 544)
- {1630) {1 630)| Health Service - (955) {955)

- (19 263) {19 263)| Nursing Service - (35 729) (35 729)

300 (70 355) {70 055)( Air Port - (45 440) {46 440)

- (24) (24)| Abattair - {24) (24)

- {13 852) {13 852)| Fire Department - (15 533) {15 533)

- {21 817) {21 917)| Civil Protection - {28 502) {28 502)
780 (33 818) {33 038)| Pound 3510 {39 858) {36 348}
540 (t 885 927) (1 885 387)| Public Waorks 570 (1616 521) {1 615951}
- (528 913) {528 913)| Streets & Pavements - {928 886) {928 886)
7100 (203 198) {196 098)| Licensing & Traffic 5450 (162 797) {157 347}
27100 (120 502) {93 402)| Nature Reserve 26 450 (205 479) {179 029}
700 (250 567) {249 B67)| Parks & Open areas - (355 947) {355 947)
8 464 {73 645) {65 185)| Swimming Pool 15 040 (103 491) (88 451)
8 200 {7 793) 407 | Caravan Park 6720 {13 218) (6 456)

2 585 291 (2 345 036) 240 255 | Refuse 2781414 (2 636 815) 144 599

2251070 (2352 012) {100 941)| Sewerage & Cleansing 2 384 737 (2 507 446) {122 709)
- (341 315) {341 315)| Water Distribution - (369 410) (369 410)

3 426 488 (536 B616) 2 889 872 | Water Pravision a7?i3ole (896 B14) 2816196
50 670 162 {41922 561) 8 747 600 [ Sub Total 51310 %79 (45182121 6 128 059
- 1 580 141 1 580 141 | Less Inter-Deparimental Charges - 1 963 G652 1 963 652

50 670 162 {40 342 420) 10 327 741 | Total 51310 479 | (43 218 469) B 091 711
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APPENDIX E{1} - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
REVENLUE AND EXPENDITURE

ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FCOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 .JUNE 2012

GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

202 2012 2012 2012
Aciual (R} Budget R} Variance (R}  Variance (%)

REVENUE

Froperty Rates 3878 347 3893232 (114 B75) -2.88%
Government Granls and Subsidies 28 738 B6R 21 509 000 7229868 3361%
Fines 22 806 12 230 10 578 86.48%
Actuarial Gans 339167 - 3391867 100 00%|
Proparty Rates - Penaities & Collection Charges 199 288 190 000 9-288 4 B9%
Service Charges 14 856 392 14 523 573 332819 2.2%%
Rental of Facilities and £qumment 525 966 409730 116 236 28.37%
Intersst Earned - External Investments 935184 1297 000 {371 818} -28.67%
Interest Earned - Oulstanding Deblors 3677 3300 377 11.42%
ticences and Permits 11202 i4 200 (2 998) 21.17%
Agency Sarvices 119 540 80 000 35 540 49.42%
Other Revenue 1 564 367 3122493 {1 538 128) -49.90%
Unamenised Discount - Interest 4079 17 000 {12921) ~7B.0%%)
Contributed PFPE 121297 - 121 297 100.00%,|
Total Revenue 51310179 45171748 €138 411 13.58%
EXPENDITURE

Executive & Councit (19814 629} (15 700 964) (4 113 885) 26.20%
Budget & Treasury (5825 593) {5213 633) (671 940) 11.74%
Corporale Services (1351790} {1538 775) 146 966 -8 55%
Heallh {36 6B4) {57 349) 20665 -36.03%
Communily & Social Services {1 045 5337} {1089 730 53193 -4 BA%h
Public Safely (B3 894) {98 568} 14 674 -14 B89%
Sport & Reereation {678 133) {719 731) 41 598 -5.78%)|
Waste Management {2636 815) {2 767 0B0) 130 265 -A.71%
Wasta Water Management {2 507 446) {2 968 838) 461 392 -15.54%)
Road Transpart {2 708 204) {3320 267) 612 083 -18.43%
\Water {1266 223} {1376 456) 110273 -B8.01%
Elactricity (7 188173) {7 292 954) 106 781 -1.46%
Less: Interdepanmental Chargas 1863 652 1 948 658 14 994 0.77%
Total Expenditure {43 218 468) {40 205 748) [301272t) 7.49%
SURPLUS ! {DEFICIT} FOR THE YEAR 8991711 4 966 000 3125711 62.94%:
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APFENDIX E(1) - Unaudited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

REVENUE AN} EXPENDITURE

ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2012 2012 2012 2012
Actual {R} Sudget (R) Variance (R} Varlance (%)
REVENUE
Property Hates 3878 347 3993222 (114 BT5} -2 88%
Government Granls and Subsidies 28 738 868 21 509 000 7 229 868 33.61%
Fines 22 806 12230 10576 56.48%
Actuarial Gaing 335167 - 339 167 100.00%
Proparty Rates - Penalties & Collection Charges 199 286 190 000 9288 «.89%
Service Charges 14 856 392 14 523 573 332 819 2.29%
Rental of Facilities and Equipmant 525 566 409 730 116 236 28.37%
Interesl Earned -~ External Investments 825 184 1297 DOG (371 B16) -2B.67%
inlerest Earned - Qutstanding Debtors 3677 3300 3r7 11.42%
Licenses and Permils 19 202 4 200 {2 998) -21.11%
Agaency Services 119 540 80000 39 540 42 42%
Qlher Revenue 1 564 367 3122 493 {1 558 126) -49.80%
Cenlributed PPE 121297 - 121 287 10C.00%
Tatal Revenue 51310179 45171748 6130 431 13,55%
EXPENDITURE
Cematery (140 381) (147 023) 6642 -4.52%
Litrary (Y86 263) {818 983) 32720 -4.00%
Museum {119 892) {133 724) 13832 -10.34%
Corporale Services {13581 790 (1538776 146 986 -9.55%
Electricity Administration {3134 451) {172 917} 3B 466 -22 25%
Electricity Generation (6 652 258} {6733 799) 81 541 -1.21%
Electricity Dislribulion (399 464) {388 238) (13 226) 342%
General Expendilure of Counci (19 814 629) (13 700 964) (4 113 665) 26.20%
Official Housing {1873) {3 892) 2013 -51 73%,
Commonage (75 055) {B2 722} 7817 -9.28%,
Municipal Buildings {220 584) {250 387) 29803 -11.80%
Municipal Manager/Treasurer (5481 611) {4 817 955) {663 656) 13.77%
Health Service {955) - (955) 100.00%
Nursing Service (35729) (57 3a9) 21620 -37.70%
Airporl (46 440) (58 140y 11700 -20.12%
Abattoir {24) {547) 523 -95.56%
Fire Departmeant {15 533) {16 760) 1227 -7.32%
Civil Pratection {28 502} {36 215} 7713 -21.30%
Pound {39 858) (45 593} 5735 -12.58%
Public Works {1616 521) {2171 878) 555 357 -25.57%
Straels & Pavements {928 BBG) {801 228) {27 638) 3.07%:
Licensing & Traflic {162 797) {247 161) 84 364 -34.13%
Nature Reserva {205 473) {227 394) 21920 -9.64%,
Pariis & Open areas (355 947} (342 512) {13 435) 3.92%
Swimming Peol (102 491) (123 536} 0045 -16.23%
Caravan Park {13 216) {26 284) 13068 -49.72%
Refuse {2 636 B15) {2 767 080) 130 265 -4.71%
Sewerage & Cleansing {2 507 448) (2 958 B3\) 461 392 -15.54%
Water Distribution {369 410} {364 499) {4911} 1.35%
Water Pravision (BS6 814} {1011 997} 115183 -11.38%
Less Inter-Departmantal Charges 1963662 18948 658 14 994 0.77%
Total Expenditure {43 218 469) (40 205 743) {3piz 721 7.48%
SURPLUS / [DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 409171 4 66 Q00 3128 711 62.94%
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NC074 Kareeberg Municipality -

Supporting Table SA18 Transfers and grant recelpts

ZUTTITZ WILTATT TEre

Description 2007100 2008/09 200910 Current Year 204011 . Lo e
. o
R Audited Audited Audited Criglnal Adjusted FultYear Budpet Year | Budget Year @ Budget Year
Qulcome Cutcoma Quicome Budpst Budget Farecast 201412 + 2M213 +2 201344
RECEIPTS:
Operaling Transfers and Grants

Natlonal Government; 4,023,492 4,443,705 9,277,967 11,450,000 11,851,000 1,205,636 13,116,000 13,796,995 ¢ 14,744,051
Equitabla Share 3,588,402 3,208,785 7,327,867 9,050,000 9,050,000 9,050,000 10,456,000 11,096,195 12.094,-651_
Financa Managemant 500,000 500,000 750,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,250,862 1,450,000 1,500,000 1,750,000
Municipa! Systems Improvement 734,000 734,000 1,300,000 1,200,000 1,601,000 1,296,060 1,200,000 1,200,000 900,000
Municipal Infrastructure{MIG) 5507014 ;

Other transfers/grants [nsert destriplion)

Provinclal Government; TATLO00 | 4,651,208 324,000 340,000 340,000 amges | smoo0|  s4moee | 59000
Sporls and Recreation 380,000 441,280 334,000 340,000 340,000 426,666 501,000 540,000 - A594.00{J
Vanwyksvisi Brought Ralief 2,100,000
VWV Short Term Water Provision 4,250,000 1,535,644
Camarvon Waste Management
Waler Sarvice Plan 45,000 2,674,369
Paving Projects 396,000

Other fransfers/grants finsert descriplion]
District Munlcipality: 554112 500,000 B
Subsidy salary muricipa! manager 554,112 500,000 -
Other grant providers: - 170,730 - - - -
Development Bank of Soulh Afiica 110,730
Total Operating Trans{ers and Granls 12,540,604 9,765,000 9,691,967 11,740,000 12,194,000 17,632,302 13,617,000 14,336,195 15.33!1.0.‘33:
Canitat Transfers and Grants

National Governmant: 38,484,600 2,614,000 §,778,000 6,562,000 17,562,000 7,028,637 7,692,000 9,595,000 10,124,000
Municipal Infrastuciure(MIG) 38,484,600 2,614,000 5,778,000 6,562,000 6,562,000 6,690,514 7,892,000 09,596,000 10,124.{71007
Public Warks 11,000,000
Finance Managemant 15,245
Municipal Systams Improvement 322,870

Provincial Gavernment; - - 101,15t . -

Sports and Recreafion 1,151

District Municlpality: - - -

Subsidy salary municipal mansger

Olher grant providers: - . . - -

Developmen! Bank of So
Total Capital Transfars and Grants 30,404,600 2,614,000 5,770,000 6,562,000 17,562,000 7,129,980 7,692,000 9,595,000 10,124,000
TOTAL RECEIPTS OF TRANGFERS & GRANTS 51,033,212 12,379,008 15,369,967 18,352,000 23,753,000 24,762,290 21,509,000 23,032,195 25,462,051




NC074 Kareeherg Municlpality -

Supporting Tabla SA13 Expenditure on transfers and grant programme

Descripllan 2007708 20081090 2009/10 Cumrent Year 2010/11 201312 Medium Term R & Expenditure Fi k
i BudgotYear | Budgat Year +1 Budgat Yoar +2
R Audltod Outzema | Audited Qulsoma ! Audiled Outcoms | Orginal Budget | Acjusted Budgat | Full Yoar Forecest 201112 2012183 213114
EXPENDITURE:
Oparating sxpandium of Trensfers and Granls

Natfonal Government: 4701, 11 5,031,940 7,121,004 9,200,013 B,ZHB,Uﬂ 15,043,649 . 0,808,043 11,030,042 11,704,043
Enuilabla Shara 3,208,785 4,324 208 5,733,259 6,880,013 6,888,013 6,888,013 7,253,043 4,330,043 0,054,043
Finance Management £50,5¢0 616,324 780,304 1,200,000 1,260,000 1,260,062 1.450,000 1,500,000 1,750,000
Murizipat Systems mprovement B37,506 89141 £00,301 1,200,000 1,260,000 4,296,860 1,200,600 1,200,000 000,000
Municipad Infrastuclre{MIG) 807,814

Oier transferc/granls finzert descripilon]

Provinclal Governmant: 1,095,621 4,204,137 221,720 534,000 134,000 435,666 501,000 540,000 594,000
Sporis mndd Rocrosticn 185,978 308,580 prARED 334,000 134,000 476,665 501,000 540,000 594,000
Vanmwyksviei Droughl Reliaf 24,394 797 447
VWV Shanl Term Waler Provirion 1,143,802 482018
Camarvon Wasta Managemant 3121 32673
Waler Sanvice Pian 20,839 2653, -

Paving Projecls 380,052
Clher Iransk {insait cascription] 19435
District Munlzlpality: 554,112 300,200 - - - - . - -
Subsidy calary munldipa! manager 554,112 500,000 -
Olher grant providers: - - - - . - . . .
finsarl dascription] |
Total operating expandilura of Transfors and Gran 7,257,505 10,016,077 7,343,824 9,622,013 0,822,013 15,470,345 10,410,042 11,576,043 12,200,043
Capital expendllurs of Trans!srs and Granis

Kational Governmant: 13,155,350 | 21,301,528 8,525,145 4,562,000 17,582,000 7,028,837 7,892,000 | 0,530,200 10,924,000
Municipal Infrastiuclura{MIG) 13,135,350 21,321 528 8,525,145 6,562,000 6,562,000 6,690,614 7,882,000 9,556 000 10,424,000
Public Works 11,000,000
Financa Managemenl 15,245
Wunigipal Systems Impravemenl 322578

Other capital bansfers/gtants (inserf desc] )

Pravinelal Gavammant: - - - - - 101,15t - - -
Spatls and Recraation . . 101,354

District Municlpality: o . - o - - u - - -

Subscidy safary mumicipal manager
Other grant pravidars; - - - - - - - - -
finsed descriplisn)
Total eaphial expenditure of Trantfars and Grants 13,155,380 21,321,526 8,525,145 6,562,000 17,562,000 7,129,008 7,892,000 9,506,000 10,124,000
TOTAL EXPEND{TURE OF TRANSFERS AND GRAN 20,412,855 31,937,803 15,868,780 16,184,013 7,104,013 22,600,303 15,302,04) 21,108,043 12,422,043




NCO074 Kareaberg Municipality -

Supporting Table SA20 Reconclliation of ransfers, grant receipts and unspent funds

Doseription 2007/08 2000/09 200810 Current Year 2010111 arrme P T T AR
" st | I | | o | el | FaYor | ulitton | Suifr | Yo
Dperating transfers and grants:
Natlonal Governmant:
Bafance unspent at beginning of the year 4,170,657 30,062,037 15,860,454
Cument year receipts 44,443,209 [2,050,223) 9,426,756 1,450,000 22,851,000 8,155,636 13,116,600 1,796,195 14,744,651
Conditlons met - transferred 10 revenuc 16,531,029 14,854,100 12,375,720 11,450,000 22,451,000 0,155,836 £3,116,000 13,796,195 14,144,051
Conditians still t be mel - transfared to liablilos 30,062,037 13,057,634 12,911,530
Provinclal Government:
Balance unzpent it beginning of the year 309,320 4,605,518 178,074
Curent year receipts 6,663,167 1,104,244 227,038 340,600 340,000 426,566 561,000 540,000 584,000
Conditiona met - transferred to rovenue 1,976,187 4,075,700 222,163 340,000 340,000 426,646 £01,000 540,000 £94,000
Conditions still to be met - ransferred 1z liabilties 5,076,301 1,923082 135,643
District Municipafity:
Balance unspant at begining of Lhe year
Cument year reseipls 564,112 500,000 - - -
Conditicns mat - transferred to revepue 554,112 500,000 - . - - - - -
Canditions 5l o he met - ransfemed lo lisbiiies
Qther grant providers:
Balance tunspent at baainning of tha year 878,180 1,080,919
Cumant yaar receipls 51,302 280,158
Conditions met - transierred {o ravesue 22438 310,264 . . - - - . B
Conditicns stil lo ba met - fransfemed Lo liabifities Q08,136 1,050,853
Tota! operating transfers and grants revenue 21,104,564 19,840,224 12,597,864 14,790,000 23,191,000 8,502,302 13,617,000 14,336,195 15,130,051
Total operating transfors and grants - CTER 36,046,475 16,040,469 13,097,173 . - . - - -
Capital tranafers and grants:
Natianal Gevernment:
Balance unspent at beginning of he year
Currant yaar receipls 1,884,810 14,100,680 5,081,473 6,562,000 23,663,000 7,028,037 7.092,000 5,506,000 10,124,000
Conditions met - transierred to revenus B 1,054,310 14,100,580 5,091,473 6,562,000 23,663,000 7,020,837 7,892,000 9,598,000 10.124.00!:[
Condificns stil to be met - transfered o Rabilties
Provincial Gevernmant:
EBalance unspant al beginning of (he year
Cusrant year receipls 683,500 1,467,670 110,749 101,151
Conditions met - translorred to revenue 3 603500]  adsTere| 10049 . . 101,159 - . .
Conditions still o be met - fransfened i liabilties
District Municipality:
Bafance unspent at beginning of tha year
Cumrent year recelpls
Condilions met - fransferred to revenue - - . . - - - - -
Conditians st to be met - transfemred o liabllities - o
QOther grant providars:
Balance unspent at beginning of the year
Curent year recelpts 100,211
Caonditions mat - translermad to revenue - 100,211 - - - . - . .
Condilions 5til e be met - ransfermed Lo liabillies
Total capltat transfers and grants revenua 2,670,310 17,868,569 5202212 6,562,000 23,662,000 7,128,008 7,892,000 9,596,000 10,124,000
Tetal capital transfors and granta - CTBM - . - - . - - - .
TOTAL TRANSFERS AND GRANTS REVENUE 23,702,374 37,508,753 17,800,111 8,152,000 46,854,000 15,712,200 21,509,000 23,932,185 25,462,051
TOTAL TRANSFERS AND GRANTS - CTBM 6,045,475 16,040,469 13,097,173 - - - - - .
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TARIEWE 2011/2012
CARNARVON
Grafgelde VOLWASSENES
e Enkelgraf 2,5 x 1,06 = RI100.00
@ Dubbelgraf 50 x 2,10 = R200.00
e Opmekaargraf = R200.00
KINDERS ONDER 12 JAAR
e Enkelgraf 1,35 x 1,05 = R65.00
Monumentale gelde R25.00
e Opmaak van graf R30.00
e Nie bona-fide inwoners plus 50 %
Deposito vir kerkhof sleutel R10.00
Graftes in helde-akker Gratis

Biblioteekboetes - Openbare Biblioteek
- Kareeberg Biblioteek

Ontsmetting van wonings

Kareeberg Biblioteek saalhuur

Vendusiekrale

Gruis en Sandverkope

Bouplangelde
Masjienhuur

Waardasiesertifikate
Rente op belasting
Naslaangelde
Fotostate
Diensgelde motor

20 ¢ per boek per week of gedeelte van 'n week
20 c per boek per week of gedeelte van 'n week
werklike koste

R10.00 per geleentheid

R100.00 per dag vir vendusies (1,000 kleinvee)
(sleutel ingesluit)

R200.00 per dag vir vendusies (meer as 1,000
kleinvee) (sleutel ingesluit)

R5.00 per dag vir oorlaai van meer as 100
kleinvee

R1.00 per dag vir oorlaai van minder as 100
Ideinvee

Deposito van R5.00 vir gebruik van krale
wanneer gehuur word (sleutels)

R5.00 per bakkie vrag

R10.00 per vragmotor vrag

R4.00 per m® vir gebruik buite Munisipale
gebied

R2.50 per 10 m? met 'n minimum van R30.00
R5.00 houtstruktuur (tydelik)

Volgens Departement Vervoer tariewe plus
arbeid plus 20 % administrasiekoste

R5.00

1 % bo rentekoers vir bankoortrelking

R1.00 indien in 'n diensteregister

50 ¢ per A4

R61.50 of 12 % afhangende van tipe transaksie
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BYLAL 3

Duplikaat registrasiesertifikaat (motor)
Tydelike permit (motor)

Spesiale permit (motor)

Dorpskaarte

Erfplanne
Oornaglamp
Aansoek sertifisering padwaardigheid

Uitreiking padwaardigheidsertifikaat

Diening prosesstukke

Verkoop van vullissakke

Woonwapark

Afskakelingsgelde elektrisiteit
Heraansluitingsgelde elektrisiteit

Toets van meter

Enkelfase aansluiting elektrisiteit

Driefase aansluiting huishoudelike elektrisiteit
Driefase aansluiting industriéle elektrisiteit
Verandering van enkel na driefase

e Huishoudelik
e Industrieel

Registrasiesertifikaat elektrisién
Registrasiesertifikaat elektrisign
Tydelike registrasiesertifikaat elektrisién
Water heraanskakeling

Water afskakeling

Water huis aansluiting

Toets van watermeter

Dipkrale

Pomp van riole buite Munisipale gebied

Uitspanning
Naslaangelde

Naslaangelde
Verbruikersdeposito

R200.00

R63.75 (21 dae)

R106.00 (3 dae)

R18.00 (klein)

R40.00 (groot)

R5.00

RO.50 per kop per dag (moet self voer gee)
R160.00 goedere voertuig

R130.00 ander voertuig

R80.00 motorfietse

R50.00 alle ander voertuie

R25.00 motorfietse

R5.00 vir persoonlike diens

R1.00 indien geen diens gelewer is nie, maar
inligting voorsien vir her-dagvaarding

R0.50 waar die dagvaarding teruggestuur word
omdat die persoon nie opgespoor kan word nie
R0.52 per sak of aankoopkoste (26 sakke per
kwartaal ingesluit by minimum).

R20.00 per dag

R140.00 per week

R250.00 per maand

R2.50 per dag vir elektrisiteit

R10.00

R10.00

Werklike koste

R450.00(driefase na enkel)

R750.00

R850.00

R300.00 (Die verbruiker

R360.00 wvoorsien die kabel,
instrument-transformator)

R3.00 per registrasie (Artikel 73)

R2.00 per hernuwing (Artikel 73)

R10.00

R10.00

R10.00

R350.00

Werklike koste van SABS

R10.00 per 500 eenhede of gedeelte van 500

R5.00 per kilometer, plus lone, aantal riole plus

20 % op subtotaal

10 ¢ per dag vir n trekkergesin

40 c per dag vooruitbetaalbaar vir enige ander

persoon

Vir elke uur of gedeelte daarvan R6.00

R2.00 indien nie in 'n diensteregister

R800.00 (I0T-gevalle sonder elektrisiteit

uitgesluit)
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Wildvangnette

Aansoek om vergunningsgebruik
Aansoek om hersonering

Aansoek om afwyking

Aansoek om afwyking

Aansoek om afwyking

Aansoek om onderverdeling
Handelslisensies (slegs aansoekgelde)

Huurgeld woning Uitspanning
Swembad

Weiregte

Administrasiekoste nommerplate
Smousstaanplekke

Gebruik van toetsbaan

NOTA: Alle tariewe sluit BTW uit.

R25.00 per dag (16:00/08:00)
R250.00

R250.00

R50.00 (tot 500 m?)

R75.00 (500 — 750 m?)

R100.00 (groter as 750 m?)

R50.00

R25.00 ~item 1 en 2

R10.00 — item 3

R10.00 per maand

R2.00

R3.00 per maand vir 2 diere (donkies/perde)
R5.00

R20.00 per dag (afgebakende terrein)
R50 vir twee (2) ure
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Bouplangelde

Fakse ontvang
Fotostate
Handelslisensies (slegs aansoekgelde)

Naslaangelde
Smousstaanplekke
Waardasiesertifikate
Wonings - Hut1+2
- Hut3
- Hut 1 vertrek
Grafgelde - perseel
- perseel
Biblioteekboetes
Gemeenskapsaal - Huur

Deposito saal
Deposito saal

Woonwapark

Privaatvervoer
Uitspanning

Water heraanskakeling
Water afskakeling
Leiwater
Verbruikersdeposito

Diensaansluiting elektrisiteit - Bogronds en

Ondergronds

Afskakelingsgelde elektrisiteit
Heraansluitingsgelde elekirisiteit
Registrasie van elektrisién

Toets en inspeksie van elektrisiteit meter

Vervanging van sekerings tydens werksure

Vervanging van sekerings na ure
Rente op belasting

VOSBURG

R2.50 per 10 m* met n minimum van R30.00
R35.00 houtstruktuur (tydelik)

R6.00

50 ¢ per A4

R25.00 -item len?2

R10.00 - item 3

R1.00 indien in 'n diensteregister

R20.00 per dag (afgebakende terrein)
R5.00 per sertifikaat

R32.00 p.m.

R53.00 p.m.

R10.00 p.m.

R100.00 enkelgraf

R200.00 dubbelgraf

R550.00 kishoogte (uitgebou)

R1,100.00 (heel vitgebou met stene)

20c per boek per week of gedeelte van 'n week
R50.00 per geleentheid (sonder elektrisiteit)
R80.00 per geleentheid (nie-inwoners)
R10.00 per geleentheid (organisasies)
R20.00 per geleentheid (kerke)

R50.00

R150.00 nie inwoners, Staatsdepartemente
ingesluit

R20.00 per dag

R140.00 per week

R250.00 per maand

R2.50 per dag elektrisiteit

R5.00 per kilometer

R1.00 per dag

R10.00

R10.00

R14.40 per erf per maand

R800.00 (I0T-gevalle sonder elektrisiteit
uitgesluit)

Koste van materiaal plus arbeid plus BTW
R10.00

R10.00

R3.00 per registrasie

Werklike koste

R25.00 per keer

R35.00 per keer

1 % bo rentekoers vir bankoortrekking
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Verkoop van vullissaklce
Masjienhuui/toerusting

Water huis aansluiting

Toets van watermeter

Aansoeke grondgebruike

(Grruis en sandverkope (privaat vervoer)

Huur Raadswoning
Huur klubhuis
Deposito klubhuis
Huur sportgronde

Nota: Alle tariewe sluit BTW uit.

R0.52 per sak of aankoopkoste

(26 sakke per kwartaal ingesluit by minimum)
Volgens Departement Vervoer tariewe plus
arbeid plus 20 % administrasiekoste
R350.00

Werklike koste van SABS

Selfde as Carnarvon

R35.00 per bakkie vrag

R10.00 per vragmotor

R4.00 per m> vir gebruik buite munisipale
gebied

R230 p.m.

R100.00 per geleentheid

R150.00

R50.00 per geleentheid
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YVANWYKSVLEI

Bouplangelde

Fotostate

Rente op belasting
Waardasiesertifikate
Perseelhuur
Grafgelde

Sementblokke graftes (4)
Biblioteekboetes

Saalhuur

Deposito saal
Verkoop van vullissakke

Water tappunt De Lande
Verbruikersdeposito

Versekering selfbou wonings
Smousstaanplekke

Naslaangelde

Water heraanskakeling

Water afskakeling

Water huisaansluiting

Toets van watermeter
Handelslisensies (slegs aansoekgelde)

Aansoek grondgebruike
Huur Raadswonings (2)

Nota: Alle tariewe sluit BTW uit.

R2.50 per 10 m? met n minimum van R30.00
R5.00 houtstruktuur (tydelik)

R0O.50 per A4

I % bo rentekoers vir bankoortrekking
R5.00 per sertifikaat

R5.00 per maand

R15.00 inwoners

R50.00 nie bona-fide inwoners

R300.00 voorbereide perseel

R60.00

R0.20 per boek per week of gedeelte vir n
week

R50.00 per geleentheid (sonder elektrisiteit)
R80.00 per geleentheid (nie-inwoners)
R10.00 per geleentheid (organisasies)
R20.00 per geleentheid (kerke)

R50.00

R0.52 per sak of aankoopkoste

(26 sakke per kwartaal ingesluit by
Minimum)

R20.00

R800.00 (I0T-gevalle sonder elektrisiteit
uitgesluit)

R7.70 per maand

R20.00 per dag (afgebakende terrein)
R1.00 indien in 'n diensteregister

R10.00

R10.00

R350.00

Werklike koste van SABS

R2500—item 1 en?2

R10.00 — item 3

Selfde as Carnarvon

R30.00 p.m,
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: . Prvastsak Kogg
REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE NORTHERN CAPE PROVIE R TN ¢
LEGISLATURE AND THE COUNCIL ON KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPAL|TY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction
1. i have audited the financial statements of the Kareeberg Local Municipality set out on

pages XX to %X, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2012, the
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assats and the cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and the notes, comprising a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with the Seuth African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the reguirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA)
and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2011 (Act No. 6 of 2011 as amended)
(DoRA), and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from malerial misstaterment,

whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor-General's responsibility

3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financiai statements based on my audit.
I conducted my audit in accordance with the Fublic Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 {Act Na.
25 of 2004) (PAA), the general notice issued in lerms thereof and Interational Standards
on Auditing. Those standards require that t comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit {o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemenis

ars free from material misstatermnent.

4. An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amaunts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or errar. In making those risk assessments, the suditer
considers internal control relevant ta the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal controf. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. I believe that the audit evidence [ have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

6. In My opinian, the financial statements present fairly, in all matérial respects, the financial
position of the Kareeberg Local Municipality as at 30 June 2012, -and its financial .
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with SA-Standards of

GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DoRA.



Emphasis of matters ‘
| draw attention to the matters below. My apinion is not rmodified in respect of these matters.
Material impairments

9. As disclosedin notes 15 and 16 to the financial statements, the municipality impaired
receivables for exchange and non-exchange transactions to the amount of R3 018 001
(2011: R6 972 913) due to a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows since
initial recognition.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

In accordance with the PAA and the general nolice issued in terms thereof, | report the following
findings relevant to performance against predetermined objectives, compliance with laws and
regulations and internal control, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinicn.

Predetermined objectives

10, The annual performance report included in the annual report was not presented in time for
audit purposes and, consequently, my findings below are limited to the procedures
performed on the strategic planning and performance management documsanis.

1. The information was assessed to determine whether performance indicatars and targets
are measurable (i.e. well defined, verifiable, specific, measurable and time bound) and
retevant as required by the National Treasury Framework for managing programime
performance information (FMPPD,

12. The material findings are as follows:
Usefulness of information
Measurability

13. The FMPPI requires that performance targets be specific in clearly identifying the nature
and required level of paerformance. All the targets were not specific in clearly identifying the
nature and the required level of performance. This was due to the fact that management
was not aware of the requirements of the FMPP| and therefore did not implement the
requirements of the FMPR1 when the integrated development plan (IDP) was developed
and is still in the process of correcting this in order to comply with the requirements.

t4. The FMPPI requires that periormance targets be measurable. The required performance
could not be measured for 100% of the targels. This was due to the fact that managemeant
was not aware of the requirements of the FMPP! ard therefore did nat implement the
requirements of the FMPP| when the IDP was developed and is still in the process of
correcting this in arder to comply with the reguirements.

15. The FMPPI requires that indicators shauld have clear unambiguous data definitions so that
data s collected consistently and is easy lo understand and use. All the indicators were not
well defined in that clear, unambiguous data definitions were not available to allow far data
to be collected consistently. This was due 1o the fact that management was not aware of
the requirements of the FMPP] and therefore did not implement the requirements of the
FMPPI when the IDP was developed and is still in the pracess of correcting this in order to
comply with the requirements. S o : e

“16. The FMPPI requires that il must be possible io validate the processes and systems that -:
produce the indicator. All the indicators were not verifiable in that valid processes and '
systems thal produce the infarmation on actual performance did not exist. This was due to
the fact that management was not aware of the requirements of the FMPP| and therefore



did not implement the requirements of the FMPE| when the IDP was developed and is still
in the process of carrecting this in order to comply with the requirements.

Compliance with laws and requlations

| performed pracedures to obtain evidence that the entity has complied with applicable laws and
regulations regarding financial matters, financial management and other related matters. My
findings on material nen-compliance with specific matters in kay applicable laws and regulations
as set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA are as follows:

Strategic planning and performance management

17. The mupicipality did not adopt a framework that describes and represents how the
municipality's cycle and processes of performance planning, manitoring, measurerment,
review, reporting and improvement will be conducled, organised and managed, including
determining the roles of the different role players as required by secticns 38, 39, 40 and 41
of the Municipal Systems Act, 2000 {Act No. 32 of 2000) (MSA) read with regulations 7 and
8 of the Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations, 2001.

18. The municipality did not establish a performance management system in line with the
priarities, objectives, indicators and targets contained in its IDP and did not determine the
frequency of reporting and the lines of accountability for performance and did not relate to
the municipality's performance management processes and did not provide for procedures
by which the system is linked to the municipzlity's integrated development planning
Processes, as required by section 38(a) of the MSA and Municipal Planning and
Performance Management Regulalion 7(2)(c), {e), (1) and ().

19. The municipality did not establish mechanisms {o manitor and review iis performance
management system, as required by section 40 of lhe MSA.

20. The municipality did not:

o set appropriate key performance indicators =s a yardstick for measuring performance,
including cuicomes and impact, with regard o the municipality's development priorities
and objectives set out in its IDP

° sel measurable performance targets with regard to each development pricrity and
objective

¢ monitor performance, with regard to each of those development priorities and objectives
and against the key performance indicators and targets set

° Mmeasure and review perfonmance at least once per year, with regard to each of those
development pricrities and objectives and against the key performance indicators and
targets sat

o take steps to improve performance with regard to those development priorities and
objectives where performance targets are not met] as required by section 41 of the MSA.

21. The annual budget of the municipality is not based on the development priorities and
objeclives as well as the performance targets set by the municipality in its IDP as reguired

‘ by regulation 6 of the Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations, 2001,

Budgets - - '

: By <o January assess the performance of -
7 the municipality during the first Ralf of the financial year, taking into account the. DR e
municipality's service delivery performance during the first half of the financial year and the

.. 22. The accounting Dfﬁ-CE_I_' of thg_nﬁﬁnicipa{ity did not hy 25 Jan



service delivery targets and performance indicators sel in the service delivery and budget
implementation plan as required by section 72(1)(a)(ii) of the MFEMA

Annual financial statements, performance and annual report

23. The annual performance repor for the financial year under review was not prepared. as
required by section 46 of the MSA and seclion 121(3)(c) of the MFIVA.

Procurement and contract management

24. Goods and services of a transaction value above R200 000 were procured without inviting
competitive bids, as required by SCM regulation 19{a) and without being advertised for a
required minimum peried of 14 days as required by SCM regulation 22(1) and 22{2).

25. Bid specifications were not always drafted by bid specification commitiees which were
composed of one or more officials of the municipality as required by SCM regulation 27(3).

26. Extensions of a project was done in contradiction with the requirements of the National
Treasury instruction note on enhancing compliance monitoring and improving transparency
and accountability in supply chain management.

Internal controi

I considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financiai statements, annual
performance report and compliance with iaws and regulations. The matierg reported below
under the fundamentais of interna! control are limited to the significant deficiencies that resulted
in the findings on the annual performance report and the findings on comptiznce with laws and
regulations included in this report.

Leadership

27. The municipality did not have sufficient monitoring controls to ensure the proper
implementation of the averall process of planning, budgeting, imptemeantation and reporting
relating to the setting of predetermined objectives and the reporting thereof.

28. The municipality did nat have an adeguate number of and sufficiently skilled resources to
plan, manage and report on ils performance information as required by the MSA.

29. The leadership does not exercise oversight responsibility over performance reporting and
compliance with laws and regulations and internal control. The teadership does not receive
any positive or negative reporting on compliance with laws and regulations.



Governance

30. The municipality gid not identify risks refat
reporting on predetermined abjectives. Co
prevent, detect compliance matters and ra

ing to the achievemeni of compliance and
nsequently, controls were not developed to
periing on predetermined objectives.
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